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The Trust operates five academies servmg a catchment area in Nottlngham g )

e Bluecoat Aspley Academy for students aged 11-19. it has a student capaaty of 1, 400 and had aroll of 1 423 mf. -'. )

~the Acatlemy census (October 2020}, and is23 ‘oversubscribed.

° .--»"Bluecoat Beechdale Academy for students aged 1= 16. It has 2 student capacny of900 and had a roll of 892 in B

o the Academy census (October 3020).- - S - -

K ‘Bluecoat anary Academy for students aged 3to1l It has a student capauty of446 and had a roII of-412 m“ B

] .5'.the Acadeniy census (October 2020) : s P 8 .

o Bluecoat Wollaton Academy for students aged 11-16. .1t has a student capacnty of 750 and had a roII of 788 in -

- the. Academy census (October 2020), anid is 38 oversubscnbed

° Nottlngham Emmanuel School for students aged 11-19. It hasa student capacnty of 1,150 and had aroll of 1 148 )

in the Academy census (October 2020)

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT -

Constitution

The Trust is a company limited by guarantee and an exempt charity. Archway Learning Trust’s Memorandum and Articles
of Assaciation are the primary governing documents of the Trust. The Trustees of Archway Learning Trust are also the
directors of the charitable company for the purposes of company law. The charitable company operates as Archway
Learning Trust.

Details of the Trustees who served during the year are included in the Reference and Administrative Details on page one.

Members' liability

Each member of the charitable company undertakes to contribute to the assets of the charitable company in the event
of it being wound up while they are a member, or within one year after they cease to be a member, such amount as may
be required, not exceeding £10, for the debts and liabilities contracted before.they ceased ta be a member.

Trustees' indemnities

In accordance with normal commercial practice, the Trust has purchased insurance to protect Trustees and officers from
claims arising from negligent acts, errors or omissions occurring whilst on Academy Trust business. The insurance
provides cover up to £5,000,000 on any one claim and.the cost for the year ended 31 August 2020 was £1,232
(2019: £1,250). The cost of this insurance is included in the total insurance cost.

Method of recruitment and appointment or election of Trustees
In line with the Articles of Association, Membaers of the Trust appoint a minimum of five Trustees so that at all times the
total number of Trustees appointed by the Members represents at least 50% of the total number of Trustees.

Trustees are appointed for a period of four years. At the end of a four year term, retiring Trustees are eligible for re-
election.

The Trustees have set up procedures which will enable regular reviews of the mix of skills that should be available to the
Board. New Trustees are then sought with these skills as replacements when existing Trustees stand down. It is

anticipated that most new Trustees will be drawn from the local community or others'who have shown an interest in the-

future well-being of the Trust, the academies within the Trust and the students. Recruitment will be through a
combination of approaches to individuals with known skills and by.wider communications to those within
Nottinghamshire. ’

Policies and procedures adopted for the induction and training of Trustees

Individual Trustees attend training courses and conferences organised- by appropriate bodies in order to ensure their
knowledge and understanding is up to date. Briefings for the Board of the Trust are carried out based on areas of potential
interest and[or concern. In November 2019 a two day Governance and Leadership Conference was arranged across the
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Trust All Trustees were mvrted o’ attend the Conference and there was representatron from all Academy Governmg
v'—Bodles : : : oL

" The’ Trustees have responsibility for settlng and monltorlng the overall strateglc drrectlon of the Chantable Company,

L approvrng declSlons reserved to Trustees and apporntmg key members of staff

The Board of Trustees holds at Ieast five meetmgs a year With the ablllty to hold addrtronal meetlngs if requnred to.

'~cons;der specific agenda items. The Board has esrablrshed ‘three commlttees to consxder specific lSSUES and ‘make
recommendatrons to the Board: - . .

e Curriculum and Standards Commlttee

o  Audit, Finance and General Purposes Committee

o Policy Committee - .
The Board reserves the right to delegate powers to these Commrttees to make decrslons on behalf of the Board All
decisions reserved to the Trustees are taken by the Board as a whole.

Each Academy within the Trust has an Academy Advisory Board (AAB). The full Board reviews the membership and the
Terms of Reference for each AAB annually with the Chair and Vice Chair of each AAB being appointed by the full Board .
annually. Schemes of Delegation are in place devolving some powers and responsibilities to the AAB of each Academy.
The Schemes of Delegatron may vary for each Academy s AAB and are renewed by the Trust annually.

In the exercise of its delegated powers and functions, the members of each Academy AAB will ensure that their
Academy's business is conducted in accordance with the objects of the Trust. :

Each AAB,

a. has delegated powers regarding student discipline and curriculum development within the polrcues approved
‘by the full Board;

b. will promptly implement and comply with any policies or procedures communicated to the AABs by the Trustees
from time to time;

C. will review its own palicies and practices on a regular basrs, in view of any advice or recommendations made by
the Full Board;

d. will work closely with the Full Board and act with integrity, objectivity and honesty in the best interest of the
Trust and the Academy;

e..  will be open about decisions and be prepared to justify those decisions;

f. will keep confidential all information of a confidential nature obtained by them relating to their Academy and
the Trust;

g. will adopt financial prudence in managing the financial affairs of the Trust in so far as these relate to their
Academy and are delegated to them.

The AABs of all academies with a religious designation will ensure that Academy business is conducted in accordance
with the principles, practices and tenets of the Church of England both generally and in particular in relation to arranging.
for religious education and daily acts of worship. This will not apply to Bluecoat Beechdale Academy which is a

community Academy.

Each AAB member takes part in regular self-review and is accountable for meeting their awn training and development
needs. It is an AAB member’s responsibility to consider. if, and raise any concerns where, they feel that appropriate

‘training and development is not belng provided.

AAB members are expected to report to the Trust against KPIs which have been set by the Trust for each Academy and
provide such data and infarmation régarding the business of their Academy and the students attending. their Academy
as the Trustees may require from time to time, The Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) is the Accountmg Officer and works
closely. with the Trustees, the AABs and the senior staff of Archway Learning Trust.
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.The day—to day management of Archway Leammg Trust rests with the CEO who has overall responstblhty for the hust
The CEO is responsible for estabhshung a- Semor Leadershlp Teamat each Academy as well as establlshlng the Executwe
Leadershvp aLthe Trust. R .. ‘ S - R

’ The CEO has delegated authonty to appomt dnscuphne and dlSﬂ’llSS staff ‘and delegated powers are documented in the
‘suite of Trust- -wide HR policies. Financial: authorlty is delegated-in line- wnth the Scheme of Delegation and the Finarice

o Poilcv that |5rdpproved by the full Board on an arnual basis:-If financial.or other business decisions are  required between .

meetings then electronic authorlty may-be sought from the members of the Board. The full Board consider and approve

the Trust Improvement: Plan annually. This is monitored throughout the year, in hne W|th an agreed tlmetable Each .

" AAB momtors throughoit the year the Academy Improvement Plan prepared by their respective. Academy.

The Tiust’'s AAB membership for the per’i'od was as set out below,

Bluecoat Aspley Academy ) . Bluecoat Beechdale Academy
Revd R Atkinson S Bailey (Ex Officio, appointed 01 September 2019)
P Burrell (Chair) ‘ P Bevington {Resigned 07 October 2019)
J Collington {Parent member) v A Butters {Staff member)
J Hempstead (Resigned 09 September 2019) D Gray {Chair)
" Revd P Jones : " CHutchinson {Parent member)
C Miller (Parent member) ) ' E Pagliacci (Resigned 26 September 2019)
C Pearce (Staff member, resigned 30 November 2019) D Stewart OBE DL
C Rowell (Ex Officio) B Summers (Parent Member)
-C McManus (Ex Officio) .
P McNeil (Staff member; appomted 12 December 2019) Bluecoat Wollaton Academy’
S Hussain (Staff member, appointed 12 December 2019) S Anderson (Ex Officio)
M Bamlett
Bluecoat Primary Academy . B Barber (Resigned 08 September 2019)
P Burrell (Chair) F Bell (Parent member)
J Doar Revd H Curran
D Gray ’ M Goodwill-Hodgson (Chair)
F-Heesambee (Parent member resigned 29 September A Pearson
2019) S A Rogers (Parent member)
S Igbal (Parent member, appointed 15 October 2019) H Shirtcliffe (Staff member)
H Keith {Staff member) . . .
J Moring
A Robinson

S Shaw (Ex Officio)
M Tillett (Parent member)

Nottingham Emmanuel School
N Asghar (Parent member)
A Barnaby (Staff member)
M Blakeway (Chair)
K Cole {Resigned 22 January 2020) - - .
D Hobbs (Ex Officio)
_ AKing (Resigned 17 October 2019)
E Prentice :
M Storrar (Appointed 15 October 2019)
R Tanner
E Taylor




- ‘TRUSTEES'JREPORT;‘.",‘A"N'

. g ) e L e

: Arrangements for settlng pay and remuneratlon of key management personnel - - . ;

_. . ofthelr post asa Trustee of Archway Learnlng Trust . e T L

' Wrth the cxceptlon ofthc CEO members of the Board ofTrustees are notentltled tareceive any| remuneratron asa result ’

i the Autumn term”of each year 'the Trustee Salary” Review Commrttee wrll receive recommendatrons from the )
. performance review. governors about the salary of the CEQ: Any. recommendatlon for movement up the CEO’s salary o
_-- range, on which the CEO is currently paid, will. ldentlfy the recommended number of progressed points proposed The

. Board of Trustees may decide to pay additional payments to the CEO in accordance wuth paragraph ten of the Standard
Teachers Pay and Tonditions Document T

" At the time of appointing a new Pnncrpal or.member of the Executive: Leaderthp Team, the Trustees. ﬁhall determine the
individual range for the post and the salary point on the individual range to be pard The Salary Review Committee will
be set up each year and will consider recommendations from the CEQ that any Principal or member of the Executive
Leadership Team be paid additional points subject to the maximum of the individual range and/or any additional
payments recommended. Structures are benchmarked across the Trust and there is a regular review of salary ranges -
compared to national market rates.

- Trade Union Facility Time for the year ended 31 March 2020

Relevant Union Officials . .
.‘Nuniber:ofgmployéésiwhio'were rélevantiunion:afficials. . jFull time.aquivalent8mployéenimber:

Percentage of time spent on facility time .
Pércentagéofitimey . . - LN 2 sNumber.of employees” -

0% 4
1-50% 2
51-99% [4]
100% 0
Percentage of pay-bill spent on facility time .
Total cost of facility time £5,585
Total pay bill i ) £27,347,388
Percentage of total pay bill spent on facility time 0.02%
Paid Trade Union Activities
[ Time spent on paid Trade Union activity-as a percentage | 0% ]
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elated partles and co- operatron wlth other orgamsatlons

. Archway Learning Trust works in close partnershrp with the Dlocese of Southwell and Nottmgham and the Nottmgham
- - Bluecoat School Foundation Trust The, former are the legal freehold owners ‘of the land that Bluecoat Aspley Academy,
: Bluecoat Wollator Academy and The Nottmgham Emmanuel School is 5|tuatecl upon 4nd the Iattel hold thls Iand as -
. "custodlan trustee, ' o

’ Bluecoat Academy Tradmg erlted isa wholly owned subsud|ary of Archway Learmng Trust whlch operates the Iettmg
) sefvice of the academles faulmes -

There are no related parues other than those described above whn:h elther control-or srgmfncantly mfluence the’

: decnsmns and operatlons of Archway Learmng Trust

Engagement with employees (including disabled persons)
Archway Learning Trust is fully engaged with its workforce. The Trust regularly communicates and engages with all
staff on matters of concern to them. Archway Learning engages fully with unions supporting our staffing base. These
are:

- NEU NASUWT, ASCL NAHT, GMB, Unison

The Trust fully communicates and engages staff i in each academy s performance with regularly set inset days, Thursday
afternoons dedicated to CPL, annual Féstival of Learning and an annual staff awards event. We undertake bi-annual staff
engagement surveys and respond to the feedback from these. A Trust wide and Academy based staff well-being group

" ensures that any matters of concern are raised and addressed.

Archway Learning Trust prides itself as a fully inclusive employer dedicated to ensuring equality and diversity within its
workforce. The Trust works with employees to ensure reasonable adjustments to the workplace are made enabllng all
staff to access the workplace, releévant training, career development-and promotion.

During employment, the Trust seeks to work with employees, taking into account their personal circumstances, to ensure
appropriate training, development and advancement opportunmes are available to enable them to reach their full
potentlal

The Trust aims to ensure that there is effective communication with all employees who, subject to practical and
commercial considerations, are consulted on and involved in decisions that affect their current roles and future
prospects. In order to facilitate this process, the Trust has set up a staff and Trade Union consultation process in relation
to all Human Resources policies. This includes a monthly Trade Union consultation meeting led by the Human Resources
Director to which all recognised Trade Union colleagues are invited to attend to discuss all Human Resources policy
reviews and other matters relevant for consultation. Formal staff consultation also takes place in relation to all Human
Resources policy review processes. The Trust also operate a Staff Wellbeing Committee led by Human Resources to
facilitate discussion in relation to all relevant health and wellbeing matters, membership of which is open to all staff
across the Trust. -

Engagement with suppliers, customers and others in a business relationship with the trust
Archway Learning Trust is funded through the Education Standards Financial Authority (ESFA). The Trust works closely
with the ESFA and complies with all reporting requirements laid down by the ESFA.

The Trust is fully engaged with its suppliers and ensures equality in its procurement processes. Best value is sought
through obtaining quotes from multlple suppliers on all procurement in excess, of £5,000. Formal competmve tenders
are carried out on all procurement in-excess of £50, 000
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For the year under review, Archway Learmng Trust had the followmg core objectwes
T 1. Toprovide educatmnal exceilence: .. - -

- oo Al academies prowde eddcational excellence through outstandmg curncularpfowsnon PR L
d . 0- School|mprovement|saconstantfocusfor Ieaders S - - o ’ : Co
RS ‘o Behaviour, amtudes and personal developmeént are hnghly effectxve

o= ‘Leadershup and governance are clearly defined roles and'well supported; L IR : R R

0 AII Church schools to receive good or outstandmg SIAMS mspectlons --

2.To prowde outstandmg mclus:on
o Reduce permanent exclusions to zero across the Trust
o Provide outstandmg ALT alternative provision;

. o Provide outstanding support for vulnerahle groups
o Provide outstandmg SEND support ’

3. Collaborative working to serve more children:

o  Build sustainable secondary growth;
Develap an effective Primary offer
Expand Post 16 Provision
Open Free School
Develop community and business links

QO 009

4. To invest in staff teams:
o' To create new teachers through the SCITT
o Todevelop and enable the strongest teachers, leaders and support staff to be retained;
o Grow and support leadership capacity across the Trust :
o To have consistency in learning, pedagogy and high standards;
o To recruit outstanding staff;
o To build a joint understanding for all stakeholders of Archway’s Mlssmn Vision and Values.

Public benefit - .
The Trustees have taken The Charlty Commission’s specific guidance on publlc benefit (contained within the guldance
document “The Advancement of Education for the Public Benefit”) into consideration in preparing their.Statement on

Regularity, Propriety and Compliance contained within t'his Annual Report.

In accordance with its charitable objectives, the Charitable Company strives to advance the education of the students
attending the Academies within the Trust. The Charitable Company’s primary beneficiaries are therefore the students,
and benefits to students are provided through continuing to maintain a high standard of education throughout the

Academies within the Trust.

In order to determine whether or not the charitable company has fulfilled its charitable objectives for public benefit, the
Trustees gather evidence of the success of each Academy within Archway Learning Trust activities.

STRATEGIC REPORT
Achievements and perforh‘lanée

Academic Success
" 2019-20 has been a successful year for Archway Learning Trust:

The tontext of 2019-20 has been one of a global pandemic and a natiofal lockdown including schools ‘that lasted six

months. This has made all comments about progress in the traditional sense more challenging than in a ‘normal’ year.
. Despite this much progress has been made and that is described below. ‘
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The Centre Assessed Grades (CAGs) used by the Trust have demonstrated that in all schools there has been upward-

movement The mast notable- |mprovements took place at Bluecoat Beechdale where the .measure ldentmed to

B . intervene with the students such as’ addmonally staffed Iearnmg spaces, work rooms, opened after school and hollday ..
- clubs provedto besuccessful ] RIS oL e Lo

Due to the nature of these grades the Trust has taken the decnsnon not |62 publush these more wrdely as they are not oo
comparable wlth any other data sets natlonally and may give |naccurate information lfmaccurate compansons are made.-

Dunng the lock down the work of the Trust proved |ncred|bly |mportant in both’ supportlng students but also staff- teams

‘and the leadership of the academiés. Some examples of how the Central Educataon Team arid the Central Servu:es teams
worked is described as follows.. - . .

Trust Prlncupals were supported by the Trust Data team who were able to ensure that data sets were as rellable and'

robust as possible. The Trust Teaching and Learning.team ensured that there was a blended tearning platform built so
that students could cantinue their lessons on line as well as a staff CPL platform so that staff could use time to build their
skill sets and learn new skills. Trust wide training continued with Virtual New Staff induction events, whole staff inset
days as well as Year 6 transition events and most recently open evenings.

The staff teams were supported by the Central IT service which enabled all staff to use Teams as a-way of keepmg in
touch with students, other staff and local leadership teams.

The Finance team has worked with the Executive Leadership team to ensure that emergency funds were applied for in a
timely way and that Principals were trained and up to date with matters relating to their academies.

HR provided advice and support about safer working practices and also facilitated staff appointments over Teams being
made in a safe way.

The Trust Operations Team supported Principals with safety measures, risk assessments and liaison activities with Public
Health England. All sites had risk assessments signed off by Trustees and staff unions as well as staff members were fully
informed about re-opening and health and safety measures at all times.

Safeguarding.was made a priority for the Trust.during and post lock down with a. total of over 65,000 telephone calls

made to students to ensure their safety. Free school meals were provided for all the holidays using the Local Authority
and then Edenreds voucher scheme. During the summer additional facilities were made available for families on two of
the four secondary sites so that they could access hot meals and meet with agencies such as Family Support and Social
Care. ’ '

Shortly before the national lock down in March 2020, The Nottingham Emmanuel School received its Ofsted good
judgment through a Section 8 inspection. -

Key performance indicators
The Trustees use the following key measures, along with financial measures further discussed in the financial review

section of this report, to assess the success of the activities of the charitable company: .

Trustees have accepted that this year the KPIs of national data sets will not be applicable in the same way as in previous
years. They have seen the Centre Assessed overviews and are content that the schools have made progress. In addition
report have been provided to them on safeguarding, curriculum developments and blended’ learning. Last year’s
attendance data again does not provide accurate data about attendance.

Trustees have been kept fully i|1fornied about the activity of the trust through regular Trustee meetings, regular Academy
Advisory-Board meetings -and most recently a Virtual Leadership Conference where the key note speaker-was John
Edwards, the most recent RSC for East Midlands and Humber
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"The Trust is dellghted with- the achievement of the staff teams durung what has been an extramdmary year. The work of

1 - the Operations Team, IT Teams Finance Teams, HR and. Educanonal Leadershrp teams has ajlowed the ‘lockdown’ impact

- _to be minimised and provuded strong and clear leadership through this unprecedented penod ‘Thls «clarity-of purpose'
- and d|rect|on has contmued to be evndenced as the challenges of workmg in the second wave of-Covid become clearer

'-uOther achievements in the.year included: . . e - . E o

o The Department for Educatnon have approved anew Flee School in the C|ty of Nottlngham WhICh is expected to open

-in September 2021. Nottingham.Trent Academy will admit its first year of learnersin 1 September 2021

o The Central Education Team is now a highly flexible ahd responsive team which has mariy of its members working
on national platforms such as Ofqual, Early Career Framework, Assessment and national data teams.

* A Corporate Affairs Director has been appomted to oversee governance at all levels within the Trust as well as
compliance.

o A review of the Central Service Team has been completed which has allowed for the role of COQ and CFO to. be
separated allowing more capacity and focus in those roles of the priorities of the trust as it grows.

o The Trust Board itself has been strengthened by the additional of new members and with the stability of the chair.

e  The changes implemented in the curriculum have allowed most teaching staff to use Thursday afternoons to receive
high quality training as well as to provide time to wark on schemes of work and lesson plans. There is a new training
offer this year in conjunction with Sheffield University where several members of Trust staff are undertaking MA
qualifications. In addition almost 40 staff are completed NPQ programmes at differing levels across the Trust. There
have also been opportunities for peer led training in small support groups to raise the profile of outstanding teaching
and learning. Staff training has been shared across Bluecoat Aspley Academy, Bluecoat Wollaton Academy and
Bluecoat Beechdale Academy with many staff receiving coaching at Bluecoat Beechdale Academy to support their
continuous professional training. The CPD package has now been refined to allow for staff to access training for their
level of leadership and experience. [n addition we have added the expectation that staff will seek best practice from
other schools and academies. We hold an annual Festival of Learning for all members of the Trust and this year there

-were key note addresses from the CEO and James Nottingham. The development of an online platform. for training
has also enabled many more staff to access learning opportunities at a time that suits them.

* Archway Learning Trust has been asked by Go4Schools to be a lead school in the region. This has involved hosting
visits form other schools, staff leading training sessions as well as presenting at national conferences.

e Bluecoat SCITT has successfully recruited its allocated number of trainee teachers. A full programme is now running
across both primary and secondary phases to train up to 44 teachers. Bluecoat SCITT is working alongside 27 partner
schools to provide this programme. Our SCITT Head teacher sits on NASBTT (National Assaciation of School Based
Teacher Training) which advises the Department of Education on teacher training and progress into the future. We
have been heavily involved in advising on the group setting up the Early Year Framework for new teachers.

Going Concern
After making appropriate enquiries, The Board of Trustees has a reasonable expectation that the Trust has adequate
resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. For this reason, it continues to adopt the going
concern basis in preparing the financial statements. Further details regarding the adoption of the going concern basis
can be found in the Statement of Accounting Policies. The Trust has reserves to ensure that it will continue in operation
as a Going Concern. As at 31st August 2020 the Trust held £1,105,000 in unrestricted reserves and £789,000 in restricted
.reserves (excluding pension). It.s not envisaged that the pension fund liability will materialise in-the foreseeable
future. As at 31st August 2020 the Trust held £3,850,000 in its bank accounts. These bank balances are adequate to
meet the needs of the Trust for the foreseeable future. Funding has remained constant throughout the pandemic, all
academies within the Trust have recruited up to PAN and the current COVID climate has not had a significant impact on
the Trust’s financial position. ’

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Most of the Trust's income in the year was obtained from the DfE (Department of Education) and the ESFA in the form

of recurring grants, the use of which is restricted to particular purposes. The grants received for the year and the

assoctated expenditure are shown as restncted funds in the Statement of Fmancnal Activities. ’
11




_TRUSTEES'REPORT " =

" ARCHWAY LEARNING TRUST

ln accordance with the- Charmes SORP Accountmg by Charmes grants and donations for Capltal are shown in the

Statement of Financial Actwmes as restncted fixed asset funds: The balance sheet restricted fixed asset ‘fund is reduced_

by transfers of amounts equrvalent to any deprecratron charges over the expected useful Ilfe of the assets concerned

Total incoming resources amounted to £35 978 000 (2019 535 875 000) and total resources expended amounted to-
- £36,17.7,000 (2019: £34, 133 000) Ieadlng to a.net deficit-for the year of £199,000.(2019: net; income.of £1, ,742,000).. The
_- - level of funding the Trust receives is based on student numbers, and all academies in the Trust are now either at full )

.capacity or, as in the case of ‘Blugcoat Beechdale Academy, The Nottrngham Emmanuel Schoo! and Bluecoat Primary

’ Academy, are at full capacrty in the year of entry and are expected to grow year on year to.full capacity.

The Trust!s cash flow posmon is good with an increase in the year-end cash balance for the penod of £771,000.  Cash
balances are earmarked to be used in the future year for the construction of a new sports hall at the Bluecoat Wollaton
Academy. ’

As at 31 August 2020, the net assets and total funds of the Trust were £70,727,000 (2019: £78,562,000), including fixed
assets of £92,409,000 (2019: £90,896,000) and a pensian scheme liability of £23,576,000 (2019: £14,060,000). The assets
were used exclusively for providing education and the associated support services to the students of the academies within
the Trust. The Trustees consider that the overall balance sheet pasition represents a strong and stable platform from
which the Trust can develop and grow.

As at the 31 August 2020, the Trust had net current assets of £1,894,000 (2019: £1,859,000) including cash at bank of
£3,850,000 {2019: £3,079,000). Net cash provided by operating activities was positive at £683,000 (2019: £645,000) and
as such, the Trust continues to generate sufficient resources to cover its liabilities.

The predecessor school to Bluecoat Aspley Academy had entered into loan arrangements with the Bliecoat Foundation
Trust. The balance of these loans (£2,063,999) was transferred to the Academy on conversion. During the year the
Academy made capital repayments against outstanding loans to the Bluecoat Foundation Trust amounting to £133,333
and the balance remaining at year end was £133,333.

Key financial policies adopted or reviewed during the year include the Finance Policy which lays out the framework for

financial management and limits of delegated. authority for spending. Other policies reviewed and updated included the
Lettings Policy, the Health and Safety Policy and a variety of Human Resource policies.

Key financial performance indlicators

2020 2019

£/000 £'000
Total incoming resources 35,978 35,875
Net income/{expenditure) - - (199) . 1,742
Net current assets ’ ) 1,894 ' 1,859
Cash at bank 3,850 3,079
Net cash provided from operations o 683 : 645

_Reserves policy

The Trustees’ policy is to generate reserves to provide funds to continue to enhance the educational facilities and services
of the Trust and to fund future projects. The Trustees will ensure that the levels of Reserves that can be carried forward
at the end of the financial year will be in line with the guidance received from the DfE on the treatment of GAG income

Aand other grants. Archway Learning Trust will try to match income with expenditure in the current year and will only carry

forward reserves that it considers are necessary for futiire year’s expendnture havmg regaid for:

12
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o Forecasts of levels of income in future years: ~ .2 0 T - ST

e _ Forecasts for expendltare in future years - }_f el . - RO : .
_* Analysis of any future development needs and. opportun|t|es that could not be met out ofannual mcome

. :. An’alysts and forecast of cash flow and fund management - - I -

The Trust aims to malntam reserves at 5% of annual generai -grant fundmg, whlch for 19/20 would be £1, 276 000, the

““actual amount thatis being retained is £1,894,000. Additional reserves may be held- tofunda future projéct which cannot
be funded from income in year. Currently: the Trust plans to construct a new sports hall at the Bluecoat Wollaton
Academy it'is expected that this work will commence during the 2020/21 academic year. -

At the balance sheet date, the charltable company had total reserves amountmg to £70,727,000 of whuch El 105,000
were unrestricted reserves and £789 000 related to GAG carry forward.

The Trustees intend to continue to utilise reserves during the forthcoming year to improve the infrastructure of the
Trust's premises that were inherited from the local authority.

As at 31 August 2020, The Fixed Asset Reserve amounted to £92,409,000. This reserve can only be realised by dlsposmg'

of the Trust’s fixed assets, which the Trust cannot do without approval from the Secretarv of State.

As at 31 August 2020, The Restricted Pension Reserve amounted to a deficit £23,576,000. it should be noted that this
does not present the Trust with any current liquidity problems.

investment Policy
The Trustees’ investment powers are set down in the charitable company’s Memorandum and Articles of Association,

which permit the investment of monies of the charitable company that are not immediately required for its purposes in
such investments, securities or property as may be thought fit subject to any restrictions which may from time to time
be imposed or required by law.

The charitable company’s current policy is to'invest surplus funds in short-term cash deposits. -

Financial and risk management objectives and policies

The Board of Trustees has reviewed the key risks to which the Trust is exposed together with the operating, financial and

compliance controls that have been implemented to mitigate those risks. The Board of Trustees is of the view that there
is a formal on-going process for identifying, evaluating and managing the Trust's significant risks that have been in place
for the year ended 31 August 2020 and up to the date of approval of the annual report and financial statements. This
process is regularly reviewed by the Board of Trustees.

The Board of Trustees actively review the cash flow position of the Trust both in the short and medium term and aim to
maintain a level of cash resources designed to ensure that the Trust has sufficient funds for its operations. The Trust
makes little use of other financial instruments and the Trustees’ consider that price risk, liquidity risk, and credit risk is
not material for the assessment of assets, liabilities, financial position or financial performance of the Trust.

Principal risks and uncertainties ] ‘

The Trustees have assessed the major risks to which the Trust is exposed. The Trustees are satisfied that systems and
procedures are in place to mitigate the exposure to major risks. Systems and procedures have been implemented
'covering both operational (é.‘g. in relation to teaching, health and safety, trips, vetting of new staff, su;iervision of Trust
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- -.grounds) and financial risks {comprehensive syster of intel-'na_‘l"pontrolls explained in more detail in the’ Governance
S Statement). Where s'ignifican-t finénfcial risk stilt remains', Tru'stees'.hailefensured they have adeduate insurance cover.

The Trust has undertaken a fuII review of themaln areas of rxsks WhICh it faces.* Tlns includes all health and safety—and
chlld protectlon policies and procedures In. addltlon a review of aIJ fmanaal risks’is undertaken ona regular basus

The Tl ust has a formal risk management pnocess to- assess busmess nsks and to |mplement nsk management strategles
Thé .process_involves |dent|fy|ng the types of risk the Trust faces, scoring and prioritising the risks in terms of their
- potential operatlonal and financial impact, assessing-the likelihood of occurrence and |dent|fy|ng means of mlt!gatlng the
nsks Arisk registér.is maintained and reviewed on aregular basis.

*:The principal risks and uncertainties facing the Trust are as follows,: -

K The Trust has considerable reliance on continued Government fundmg through the Education and skills Funding.
Agency and whilst the current level of funding is expected to continue there is no assurance that government
policy or practice will remain the same or that public funding will continue at the same level or on the same
terms. The Trustees continue to ensure that the highest standards are maintained in the areas of selection and
monitoring of staff, the operation of child protection policies and procedures, health & safety and discipline to
ensure standards are high, student numbers areé buoyant and funding is maximised.

. The success of the Trust is reliant on the quality of its staff and so the Trustees monitor and review policies and
procedures to ensure continued development and training of staff as well as ensuring there is clear succession
planning

° Failures in governance/management and in particular the risk that arises from the potential failure to effectively
manage the Trust’s finances, internal controls, compliance with regulations and legislation, statutory returns,
etc. The Trustees, supported by the Audit, Finance and General Purposes Committee continue to review and
ensure that appropriate measures are in place to mitigate these risks. The Trust has appointed internal Auditors
to carry out checks on financial systems and records as required by the Academy Financial Handbook. All finance

staff receive training to keep them up to date with financial practice reqwrements and develop their skills in this

area. :

o The continuing success of the Trust is dependent on continuing to attract applicants in sufficient numbers by
maintaining the highest educational standards. To mitigate this risk Trustees ensure that student success and-
attainment are closely monitored and reviewed

* During the year the Trust has operated its five schools against the backdrop of the global COVID-19 pandemic.
The Trust is managing this risk and has introduced a blended learning approach to teaching to ensure continuing
education for all its students.

FUNDRAISING
In July 2020 the Trust [aunched a crowdfunding campaign across all of its academies in order to raise money from parents
and other members of the local community, Reader Pens.

We understand that ‘crowd funding is the practice of funding a project or venture by raising small amounts of money

* from a large number of people, typically via the internet. Crowd funding is a form of crowd sourcing and alternative

finance'.

. Crowd funding is a new fundraising venture for us and we are hopeful that it will be a major success in raising much

needed extra funds for the benefits of our pupils.

Whilst all of the work associated with the campaign is undertaken by staff it sits on ‘DonateMySchool’ which is a dedicated

. crowdfunding platform for state schools. It is a trading platform of Karadoo Finance Limited which is authonsed and

regulated by the Financial Conduct Authonty and registered with The Fundrafsmg Regulator”
14
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- STREAMLINED ENERGY AND CARBON REPORTING . .~

[ UK Greenhouse gas emissions and energy use data for the p_eribd 1 September 2019
| to 31 August 2020 - - .

- 8,082,326 |

Tonnes CO2e per pupil

Energy consumption used to calculate emissions (kWh)
Energy consumption break down (kwh) (optional)
* gas, 5,186,510
« electricity, 2,762,973
« transport fuel 24,878
Scope 1 emissions in metric tonnes CO2e - ’
Gas consumption 953.6
Owned transpart — mini-buses 1.9
Total scope 1 955.5
Scope 2 emissions in metric tonnes CO2e
- Purchased electricity 644.2
Scope 3 emissions in metric tonnes CO2e
Business travel in employee owned vehicles 4.2
Total gross emissions in metric tonnes CO2e 1,603.9
Intensity ratio
0.347

Quantification and Reporting Methodology:-

« We have followed the 2019 HM Government Environmental Reporting Guidelines.
We have also used the GHG Reporting Protacol — Corporate Standard and have used
the 2020 UK Government’s Canversion Factors for Company Reporting.

Intensity measurement
_The chosen intensity measurement ratio is total gross emissions in metric tonnes
CO2e per pupil, the recomrhended ratio for the sector. -

Measures taken to.improve energy efficiency .
We have installed smart meters across all sites and increased video conferencing
technology for staff meetings, to reduce the need for travel between sites.

_ Plans for future periods .

Having established itself as a niﬁlti academy trust, Archway Learning Trust plans to continue to ensure an excellent
educational provision is provided at its current academies and plans to continue to share its expertise to develop staff
training opportunities acrass the Trust by supporting other schools and academies in Nottingham and beyond.

15
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- The key priorities for Ar chvVay Learning Trust into the future.is'to continue to strive for educationhl excelience across all -

- the academies in the Trust; ensunng that all academles are good or. outstandmg The Trustis commuted to providing an

. incldsive and furturing enwronment for all students Archway Learmng Trust plans to reduce permanent -exclusions.and
plowde outstandmg alte| nat|ve provnsnon and outstandmg support for SEN and. other vulnerable groups R

"'Archway Learmng Trust has been successful in its bid to open a free school in Nottlngham The Bluecoat‘n ent Arademy

plans to be an: -8 form entry second'try school witha' PAN af240 students in each year. group RSN R

Growth has continued to be a pnonty thls year and in Februauy 2021 |t is’ planned that three. new secondaly schools will..
jom the Archway Learning Trust. .

To achieve its priorities Archwayj’LearningTru;t will invest in developing the strongest teachers, leaders:and support staff,
‘ensure high staff retention rates and will provide consistency inlearning and pedagogy to achieve high standards.

Funds held as custodian trustee-on behalf of others .

Archway Learning Trust received £99,667 from the Education and Skills Funding Agency in respect of Sixth Form Bursary
allocations. The Trust withholds 5% to pay for the administration of these funds and the remaining funds are distributed
to Sixth Farm students. As at 31 August 2020 there were £51,070 remaining funds payable to students. A further agency
arrangement is maintained in respect of the Bluecoat SCITT Trainee Teacher Bursary. Archway Learning Trust received
£306,970 from NCTL. As at 31 August 2020 there was an amount of £500 still payable to Trainee Teachers. All balances
repayable are included within other creditors.

Auditor
The Trust has appointed Mazars to act as their auditor for the year ending 31 August 2020.

Statement as to disclosure of information to auditor
In so far as the Trustees are aware:
° there is no relevant audit information of which the charitable company s auditor is unaware; and
e - the Trustees have taken all steps that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any relevant audit
information and to establish that the auditor is aware of that information.

The Trustees' report is approved by order of the Board of Trustees and the strategic report (included therein) is approved
by the Board of Trustees in their capacity as the Directors at a meeting on 8 December 2020 and signed on its behalf by:

"A. Taylor

Chair
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LT Scope of responsnblllty g S : - . . . -
- ' As Trustees we- acknowledge we have overall responsubvlltv for ensurmg that Archway Learnlng Trust has an effectlve and .

approprlate system of control,-financial and otherwuse However such a system is desngned tQ. manage rather than ellmlnate
- the risk of failire: to achleve buslness obJectlves and can prowde only reasonable and not absolute assurance agalnst matenal -

< mlsstatementorloss : N R R

4. Lo The Board. of Trustees has delegated the day- to day responS|b|I|ty to the CEO as Accountmg Olflcer for ensunng flnancaal. T
ST T © - controls conformi-to: the requirefnents of both.propriety and. good finaricial management -and in accofdance with the - K ’
-7 ; - requirements and responsnbulmes assigned to.it in the fundlng agreement between Archway Learnlnt, Trust and the-Secretary

’ ' " of State for Educatjon. They are “also responsnble for reporting to the Board of Trustees ‘any material weaknesses or -~

breakdowns in mternal control - -

Governance- . B . . .
The information on governance included here supplements that described in the Trustees' feport and in the statement
of Trustees’ responsibilities. The Board of Trustees has formally met 6 times during the year. Attendance during the
vear at meetines of the Board of Trustees was as follows:

Trustees ‘ . Meetings attended . Out of possible
N Bell (appointed 1 May 2020) : o 2 . -
_ ADarby- ~ ' ' ) - C '
S Hampton (CEO and Accountmg Off|cer)
D McCauley
M Oldroyd
T Rees {Chair, resigned 14 January 2020)
Dr S Rich-Mahadkar
Dr C Rolph
S Stanyard
P Sykes (Resugned 31 December 2019)
A Taylor (Chair from 17 January 2020)
M Trobe
K Wyer

- N

H L N s N Y

AN NG

Alison Taylor was appointed as Chalr to the Board of Trustees on the 17"‘.lanuary 2020 and has served contmuous since that
date. . R

Working groups comprising Trustees and local governors, reporting directly to the Board of Trustees, met as follows:

Audit, Finance & General Purposes

The primary purpose of the Audit Finance & General Purposes (AFGP} committee is to assist the Trust Board in fulfilling its
oversight responsibilities of the Trust's financial management; to assist the Board in ensuring risks facing the Trust are
effectively assessed and reviewed; and to assist the Board to ensure that the annual financial statements give a true and fair
view of the Trust and its activities. The'CEO is a member of the AFGP however does not participate in matters relating to audit.



Trustees/AAB members L
.S Hammon (CEO and. Accounnng Offlcer)‘
: - DrSRich-Mahadkar ~ © -7 : - .j -
'A_SStanyardA R SoE
ATaylor- . . E Pl e
CKwyer .. :

Policies

The primary purpose of the Pohcy Commlttee is to review the policies operatlonal across the Trust, ensure adequate consultation
is carried out with all stakeholders including trade unions and recommend updates and pollcy drafts to the Board of Trustees for

approval.

Trustees/AAB members
A Darby (Chair, appointed 1* January 2020)
S Hampton (CEO and Accounting Officer)
Rev P Jones )
M Oldroyd
P Sykes (Chair, resigned 31%* December 2019)

Curriculum and Standards

The primary purposes of the Curriculum and Standards Committee are to assist the Board of Trustees in fulfilling its oversight
responsibilities for the educational provision across the Trust in line with the Trust’s Vision & Ethos statement, its policies and its
Strategic Plan; to assist the Board in monitoring student progress and driving improvement; and to assist the Board to ensure the

safety and wellbeing of all learners and staff across the Trust.

Trustees/AAB members
S Hampton (CEO and Accounting Officer)
D McCauley
‘T Rees (Resigned 16 January 2020)
C Rolph (Chair)
P Sykes (resigned 31% December 2019)
M Trobe .

Meetings attended

NN W W W

Meetings attended

NOE W e WwWw

Qut of possiﬁle

3

N oW W

Out of Possible

3
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Governance review . . 7. - - : - - .
The Trust-and’ each AAB, workmg wnth Semor Lcadcfs, wull revuew its effectlveness durmg the course of each academlc year.
These teviews wnllalso examine the effectiveness of mdlwdual Governors to ensure that the’ Board of Trustees and'each

. AAB possesses the necessary mix of skills to maximise’ thelr effectlveness This has been camed out throughout the year . S :

. “and new Trustees and Academy Adwsmy Board members have been appomted where defruts in skills were- identified.
: ﬁChanges to the composmon of the Board have ‘been made where requrred The Trust holds a Leadershlp Conference
annually in the Autumm Term providing hlgh Ievel training to Trustees, AAB Chans and Prmupals, the Executwe Leadersh|p

Team and- members of Academy Senior Leadershlp Tedms;, - : e T : .-

Review of value for money s -
As Accounting Officer, the CEO has responsrbrhty for ensurmg that Archway Learnlng Trust dehvers good value in- the use
of public resources.” The Accountmg Officer understands that value for money refers to the educatronal and wider societal

outcomes achieved in return for the taxpayer resources received.

The Accountlng Officer considers how the Trust’s use of its resources has prowded good value for money during each
academic year, and reports to the Board of Trustees where value for money can be improved, including the use of
benchmarking data where available. The Accounting Officer for Archway Learning Trust has delivered improved value for
money during the year as follows: '

. The establishment of the Central Education Team is now a highly flexible and responsive team dellverlng and
supporting local academy-leaders to ‘deliver improved outcomes.

. The Trust has established a strong Executive leadership by creating a.-new structure including new posts such as
Director of People Strategy, Director of Operations and Director of Corporate Affairs and Governance. These
posts have been recruited to and have proved effective in managed the challenging period since March 2020
when our students were in lockdown. The Trust provided continuaus provision for our vulnerable students,
students of key workers throughout the summer term and during the school holidays.

. The Trust continues to deliver its CPL offer across all academies in the Trust. Due to oursize the Trust is
able to deliver this CPL not only to a very high standard but also in a cost effective manner. Thursdays
afternoons continue to provide capacity in the timetable for continued professional development. In
addition a highly successful festival of Learning is organised annually enabling key note addresses from high
profile experts such as James Nottingham.

° The integrated IT platforms across the Trust have enabled a seamless transition from face to face CPL for
staff to delivery of highly effective CPL online ranging from MA qualifications, various NPQ programmes,
peer led training and coaching programmes.

. Roli out of a blended learning approach for students enabling minimal disruption to teaching and learning
despite the challenges of operating during a pandemic.

. Robust risk assessments have been completed and are continuously monitored and updated in managing the risks
of working and teaching students during the pandemic. Risk assessments were robustly quality assured by both
our Board of Trustees and by external evaluators.

. All safeguarding processes are up to date including training for both staff and students on Prevent to counter
radicalisation. The Trust wide team for safeguarding has grown to provide further capacity to maintain continuous
profile and training in respect of safeguarding. Further focus on safeguarding was put in place during the
lockdown with regular contact being made with students to ensure their safety and wellbeing. Free schiool meals
were provided throughout the holiday periods as well as additional provision on 2 sites for students to access hot
meals and families to access support agencies such as Family Support and Social Care.

»  Sixth Form students continue to obtain places at Oxford, Cambridge and medical schools

° The Bluecoat School Centred Initial Teacher Training School continues to flourish and recruits approximately 30
trainees annually. It supports a partnership in_excess of 30 schools and academies in Nottingham City and
neighbouring counties.
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"~ GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUEDJ-

“The system of mternatcontrol is designed.to manage risk lo a feasonable level. rather than to ehmmate aII risk of faulu:e to
. achrcve pohrues aims and Ob](‘CtIVCS It can thenefore onIy provnde reasonable and not absolute assurance ofeffettweness ’

- The system of mternal control lybased on'an on-going process deslgned to ldennfy and prlorltlse the nsksto the achlevement
of the Trust pehcnes 3ims. and objectives, to evaluate'the likelihood of thase nsks belng realised and. the impact should they be -
leahsed and to rhanage t them efficiently, effectnvely and econommally The system of internal control has been in place at’

> Archway Learning Trust for the year- en(led 31 August 2020 and up to the date of approval of the annual report and financial

ataae sanb

C1p1cny to handle risk

The Board of Trustees has rewewed the key risks to which the Trust is exposed together with the operatmg, financial and
compliance controls that have been implemented to mitigate those risks. The Board of Trustees is of the view that there is a
formal on-going process for identifying, evaluating and managing the Trust's significant risks that has been in place for the year
ended 31 August 2020 and up to the date of approval of the annual report and financial statements. This process is regularly
reviewed by the Board of Trustees.

The risk and control framework
The Trust's system of internal financial controlis based on a framework of regular management information and admmastratlve
procedures including the segregation of duties and a system of delegation and accountability. In particular it includes:

° comprehensive budgeting and monitoring systems with an annual budget and periodic financial reporls which are
reviewed and agreed by the Board of Trustees .

® regular reviews by the Board of Trustees of reports which indicate financial performance against the forecasts and of
majar purchase plans, capital works and expenditure programmes

° setting targets to measure financial and other performance

° clearly defined purchasing (asset purchase or capital investment) guidelines

U delegation of authority and segregation of duties

° identification and management of risks

The Board of Trustees have considered the need for a specific internal audit function and have appointed Smith Cooper LLP as
internal auditors. A termly report is prepared by internal audit and is presented to the Board of Trustees on the operation of
the systems of control and on the discharge of the Board of Trustee’s financial responsibilities. In particular the checks carried
out in the current year to 31 August 2020 included testing over the following areas: - .

. Fixed assets

. Purchasing

. Payroll — joiners and leavers:

° Expense claims

. Bank & cash

e _ Grantincome

° Financial Reporting and control account reconciliations

Three audit visits have taken place for the Autumn 2018, Spring 2019 terms and Summer 2019 terms. Trustees have
received the reports which did not contain any matters of significance. All recormmendations made have been noted and

actioned.

Review of Effectiveness
As Accounting Officer the Chief Executive Officer has responsibility for reviewing the effectiveness of the system of internal

" control. During the year in question the review has been informed-by: -

o the work of Smith Cooper LLP {(internal auditor);

"o the work of the external auditor;
. the financial management and governance self-assessment process;
o ° the resource tool self-assessment

20
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s the work of - Semor Leaders within the Trust who have responsab(hty for the development and mamtenance of the

) mternal control framework

. The Accountmg Offlcer has been adwsed of the lmphcatlons of the result of their revnew of the svstem of mternal control by the o

Trustees anda plan to address weaknesses and ensure contlnuous lmprovement of the system is |n place N -

LR gu Or_q_m/&.z

Approved by order of the Board ofTrustees on” 2020 and signed on its behalf by:

A. Taylor : . ‘ . . Hampten - )
Chalr . . ] ) 4_ . Chlef Executive Ofﬂcer and Accountmg Offlcer
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" ARCHWAY. LEARNING TRUST

STATEMENT OF REGULARITY; PROPRIETY AND COMPLIANCE "

"As accountmg offrcer of Archway Learmng Trust | have consrdered my respons:bllrty to notrfy the academy trust board of -
trustees and the Educatlon and Skills Fundmg Agency (ESFA) ofmaterral rrregulanty, impropriety and.non -compliance with,
terms and conditions’ of all funding received by the academy trist, under the fundlng agreement in placé between the academy

trust and the Secretary of State for Educatron As part of.my consrderatronl have had due’ regard to the reqwrements of the ~

Academles Flnancral Handbook2019 Lo —.4 Lo R S - )

o confrrm that land the academy trust board of trustees are able to ldentrfy any materral |rregu|ar or |mproper use of all funds

by the academy trust; or- materlal non- complrance with the terms and condltlons of fundmg under the academy trust 3 fundrng
agreement and the Academles Fmancral Handbook 2019 - - - . ..

il confrrm that no instances of material |rregular|ty, nnproprrety or fundmg non-compliance have been. dlscovered to date. If
any |nstances are |dent|f|ed after the date of this statement, these will be notified to the Board of Trustees and ESFA.

S. E. Hampton
Accounting Officer

o~



 ARCHWAY LEARNING TRUST:

STATEMENT ‘O'FLATRUSTEE_S' RESPONSIBILITIES

,Thc Tr ustees who axe also the Directors of Arrhway Learnmg Trust for the purposes of company law are. responsmle for
preparing the. Trustees Report {including the ‘Strategic’ Report) and the fmancral st1tements in ‘accordance with the. Annual

Accounts Drrectron issued by the Education and: Sl<rlfs Fundmg ‘Agency, Unlted |<|ngdom Accountmg Standards (Umted ngdom S

i Generally Accepted AccountmgPractlce) and applrcable Iaw and regulatrons B AT

- Company Iaw requrre&the Trustees to prepare flnanC|aI statements for each flnancral yeal Under company law the Trustees
must not apprave the financial statements unless. they are satisfied that they.give a.true and fair vnew of the state of-affairs. of
" the Charitable Cump.my and 6f its incoming resources and dpphcatlon of resources, mcludrng |ts |ncome and expendlturc, for -
: that perlod In preparlng these fmancral statements the Trustees are requrred to: - . -

. select surtable accounting policies and then apply them consrstently,

° observe the methods and principles in the Charities SORP 2019 and the Academres Accounts Dlrectlon 2019 to 2020

] make judgements and accountlng estimates that are reasonable and prudent ’

o - state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been’ foIIowed subject to any material depar tures disclosed
and explained in the financial statements; and .

® prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the charitable
company will continue in business.

" The Trustees are responsible for kéeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the.charitable
company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the charitable company and
enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the charitable company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of
fraud and other irregularities.

The Trustees are-responsible for ensuring that in its conduct and operation the charitable company applies financial and other
controls, which conform with the requirements both of propriety and of good financial management. They are also responsible
for'ensuring that grants received from the DfE/ESFA have been applied for the purposes intended.

The Trustees are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information included on the
charitable company's website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial
statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions .

. . . ) ol ) ) _

Appraved by order of the members of the Board of Trustees on g . Ogté/MWL 2020 and signed on its behalf by:
thag

A. Taylor

Chair
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INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT S ASSURANCE REPORT ON
, REGULARITY TO THE MEMBERS OF ARCHWAY LEARNING TRUST '

Opmlon

. We have audlted the fmanclal statements ofArchway Leau nlng TIUSt (the Academy Frust’ ) for the year ended 31 August 2020:. o .
Whth comprise: the Statement of Finaricial Actwmes, the Balance Sheet, the” Statement of Cash- Flows.and-notes to the fmancmf )

" statements, mcludmg a summary ofsngnlflcant accountmg pohcugs The fmanmal reportlng framework that has been applled in

their preparatlon is apphcable law, United Kingdom Accounting Standards, mcludmg FRS 102The Financial Reportmg Standard

* applicable in.the ‘UK and Republi¢ of freiand”- (United Kingdom Generally Accepted -Accdunting Pracnce), Accountung and

. Reporting. by Charrtles, Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to Charities {Charities SORP 2019) and the Academles
Accounts Direction 2019 to 2020 issued by the Education & Skills Funding Agency : .

In our opinion, the fmanaal statements:

e give atrue and fair view of the state of the Academy Trust’s affairs.at 31 August 2020 and of its incoming resources
and application of resources, including its income and’ expendlture for the year then ended

¢ have been properly prepared in accordance with United’ Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practnce

¢ have been prepared in accardance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006; and

o have been prepared in accordance with the Charities SORP 2019 and Academies Accounts Direction 2019 to 2020.

" Basis for opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International -Standards on Auditing (UK) {ISAs (UK)} and applicable law. Our
respansibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the charitable company in accordance with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

We have nothing to report in respect of the fallowing matters in relation to which the lSAs {UK) require us to report to you
where:

e the Trustees’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is not
" appropriate; or
‘e the Trustees have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that may cast
significant doubt about the Academy Trust's ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting for a
period of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Other information

The Trustees are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Trustees’ Report, other than the financial statements and our auditors’ reports thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements
does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,

consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in -

the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material
misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material misstatement in the financial statements or a material
misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of thlS other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
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]NDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ARCHWAY LEARNING
TRUST (CONTINUED)

’ Opmrous on other matters prescrrbed by the' Compames Ar.t 2006 -

- Inour- oplmon based on the work undcrtaken in the course of the- audrt- oL T ' -0 .
Se  the lnformanon glven in the Trustees’- Report mcludmg the incorporated Strateglc Report for the financial year for
oo .whlch the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the. fmanaal statements ‘and .

v the Trustees’ Report mcludlng the mcorporated Strateglc Report has been prepared m acwrdance W|th appllcable
Iegal requlrements : . . - -

Matters on whlch we are requrred to report by exception L

In light of the knowledge and understandlng of the Academv Trust and its environment obtalned in'the course of the audlt we
. have not identified material misstatements in the Trustees’ Report including the incorporated Strategrc Report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relatlon to which the Companies Act 2006 requlres us to report
to you if, in our opinion:

o adequate accountmg records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received from
branches not visited by us; or

¢ thefinancial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

e certain disclosures of Trustees’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or

* we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Responsibilities of Trustees

As explained more fully in the Trustees’ responsibilities statement set out on page 23, the Trustees {who are directors for the
purposes of company law) are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give
a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the Trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation of fmancral
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Trustees are responsible for assessing the Academy Trust’s ability to continue as a

going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the Trustees either intend ta liquidate the Academy Trust or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ARCHWAY LEARNING
TRUST (CONTINUED) : e o

Auditor’s 'res;')ons:ib.l_it-ies for the audit of the finaﬁcialzs:;kgtémehts o - - o

. Our objetctives aré to obtain reasonable assurance about whether. the. financial statements as a whole are.free from material -~ *~

:-mlsstatement whether due to fraud or error, - and to issue an audrtor s report that includes our opmlon Reasonable_ assurance .

" -is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance WIth ISAs (UK} will always detect a K .

material mlsstatement ‘when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and. are consndered material if, md:wdually
orin the aggregate they could reasonably be expected to mﬂuence the economlc decisions of users laken on the basw of these *
: 'hnancual statements - - : - : .

A furthér description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial Réporting

Council’s websité at w‘_ww.frcorg.uk/audlt‘onsresponslbiiitlég, This description forms part of our auditor’s report.
Use of the audit report

This report is made solely to the Academy Trust's memb'ers as a body in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies
Act 2006, Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Academlerust‘s members those matters we are
required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not
" accept or.assume responsibility to anyone other than.the Academy Trust and the Academy Trust’s members as a body for our
audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed. ’

Dewd Mo

David Hoose (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of Mazars LLP -
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditor

58 The Ropewalk

. Park View House

Nottingham
NG1 50w

e 16 (12 [ 2024
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S REGULARITY TO THE MEMBERS OF ARCHWAY LEARNING TRUST

lNDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT’S ASSURANCE REPORT ON.

in accorda nce. wrth the lerms of our engagemcnt Icttcr dated 9 October 2020 and ful ther to the neqmrements of the Educatlon & Skills”

Funding Agency (ESFA) as mcluded in the Academ1es Accounts Direction 2019 to 2020, we have carried out an engagemenl toobtam .
limited assurance about whethei the expendrture drsbursed and incorme received by Archway Learning Trust during the perlod 1.
September 2019 to'31 August 2020 have been applred to the purposes identified by Parlnment and the financial transacnons conform Lo

totheauthorltleswhlch govern them. | Sl - - R o L

‘lhrs report is made solely to Archway Learnmg Trust. and the ESFA in acwrddnce wrth the terms of our engagement Ietter Our workA L

has been ungertaken s0 that'we might state to Archway tearning Trust-and the-ESFA those matiers'we are required to state to'it.in'a ’
-.report and for no other purpose To the-fullest extent permitted by- Iaw we do not acgept of assume responsrbrlltv to anyone other a

than Archway Learnmg Trust and the ESFA; for our work for thrs report or for the conclusrm we have formed - .

- .Resp'ech'\'/e reébansubllltres of Archway l.earmné Truét s Accountmg Officef and the r'enortlng accountant

The Accountmg Officer is responsible, under the requirements of Archway Learning, Trust’s funding agreement with the Secretary.of
State for Education dated 26 March 2014 and the Academies Financial Handbaok, extant from 1 September 2019, for ensuring that
expenditure dishursed and incorme recewed is apphed for the purposes mtended by Parliament and the fmancral transactions conform
to the authorities which govern: them :

Our responsibiiities for this engagement are established in the United Kingdom by our profession’s ethical guidance and are to obtain
limited assurance and report in accordance with our engagement letter and the requirements of the Academies Accourits Direction
2019 to 2020. We report to you whether anything has come to our attention in carrying out our work which suggests that in all material
respects, expenditure disbursed and income received durlng the period 1 September 2019 to 31 August 2020 have not been applied
to purposes intended by Parliament or that the financial transactions do not cdnform to the authorities which govern'them.

Approach

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Academies Accounts Direction 2019 to 2020 issued by the ESFA. We performed

a limited assurance engagement as defined in our engagement letter.

The objective of a limited assurance engagement is to perform such procedures as to obtain information and explanations in order to

provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence ta express a negative conclusion on regularity.

A limited assurance engagement is more limited in scope than a reasonable assurance engagement and consequently does not'enable
us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be |dentlf1ed in 3 reasonable assurance
engagement. Accordingly, we do not express a positive opinion.

Our engagement includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the regularity and prapriety of the academy trust’s
income and expenditure,

The work undertaken to draw to our conclusion includes:
*  Planning our assurance procedures including |dent|fy|ng key rrsks,
s Carrying out sample testing on contrals; '
e  Carrying out substantive testing including analytical review; and

e  Concluding on procedures carried out.

Conclusion

In the course of our wark, nothing has come to our attention which suggests that in all material respects the expenditure disbursed
and income received during the period 1 September 2019 to 31 August 2020 has not been applied to purposes intended by Parliament
and the financial transactions do not conform to the authorities which govern them.

M%@ Ll

Reporting Accountant
Mazars LLP

58 The Ropewalk.
Park View House
Nottingham
NG1SDwW

ot

Date: “’(ly‘_fb'lé , . L
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ARCHIAY LEARNING T

- STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
C INCLUDING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

Income and endowments from:
Donations and capital grants

Donation ~ Buildings at Bluecoat .
- Aspley Academy PSP

Charitable activities:

- Funding for educational operations
Cther trading activities

Investments

Total

Expenditure on:

Raising Funds
Charitable activities:

- Educational operations

Total
Net income/{expenditure)

Transfers between funds

-

Other recognised gains and {osses

Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined
benefit pension schemes

Net movement in funds

Reconciliation of funds
Total funds brought forward

Total fundsAcarriéd forward .

Notes

18

27

- 'Restncted

Unrestncted c ""Rgstricted ';“.TotaI

- Funds “IGeneral T - leed -1 2020 2019

) - Funds - Funds3 N o

% £'000, £'000 _£'000 - €000 “£'000
2 178 ~604° 784 904 .

. - 13,832 3,832 5,686

361 30,146 - 30,507 27,777

419 409 - 828 1,489

27 - - S 27 19

809 30,733 4,436 " 35978 35,875

- 654 - 654 -

397 32,397 2,729 35,523 34,133

397 - 33,051 2,729 36,177 34,133

412 (2,318) 1,707 - (199) 1,742

- 194 (194) - -

- (7,636) - {7,636) {2,180)

412 {9,760) 1,513 (7,835) (438)
693 (13,027) 90,896 78,562 79,000 .

" 1,105 (22,787) 92,409 70,727 78,562
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BALANCE SHEET

"'As AT 31 AUGUST 2020

" "Company Number 07875164 "+ -+~

Net assets

Funds of the Academy Trust: .
Restricted funds 18
- Restricted fixed asset funds

- Restricted general funds

- Pension reserve

fotal restricted funds

Unrestricted income funds .18

Total funds -

“Notes .

‘Fixed assets | | —.._t, S A
“Tangible assets™ -~ " - . Ce PR S
investments - - . Y. i oLt 12 T
Currentassets = . . -
Debtors - oo 13
Cash at bank and in hand
Current liabilities
Credltors amounts falling due within one
year - ) - E 14
Net current assets
Total assets less current liabilities
Creditors: amounts falling due after more
than one year . L 15
. Net assets excluding pension liability B
Defined benefit pension liability ’ 27

3,850

4,807

(2,913)

- 998
3,079

" 4,077

(2,218)

1,894

94,303

)

94,303

(23,576)

-70,727

92,409
789
(23,576)

69,622

1,105

- 70,727

1,859

92,755

(133)

92,622

(14,060)

78,562

90,896 -
1,033 .
(14,060)

77,869

693 -

- 78,562

" The financial statements set out on pages 31 to 56 were approved by the Board of Trustees and authorised for |ssue on

8 December 2020 and are S|gned on its behalf by:

A Taylor
Chair
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' '-A‘R_éiiwAY .LEARNTNG_;TT_E"L‘TJS';_T '
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS e S g]':'.jf‘:','
. “.tFOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020 o B

SO Tl e T LT e
VRS ' ' . " Notes ST L £000 ST L E'0007

Cash flows from operating acnvmes

. .7, Netcash genera{ed/(absorbed)by aperatmg S T oL el ST ) 4._-4, -

aCtIVltleS L. . -.“ 21 - - f_‘ - 683 - ’ ._" .,_6.45

"C_ashflowsfrominve_étingéctivities_. o ‘23 4' L 21 R (173

Casﬁ3f|owsfromfinancingactivities_{ T 22 ' - (133). - 33

Net increase/(décrease) in cash and cash equivalent.s In

the reporting period 771 614

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 September 2020 . ) 3,079 ' 2,465
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 August 2020 -24 ' ) 3,850 ' 3,079
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| Arégcfiuiiﬁii\y ~n.;EARNaNG~ T'Eéu,sfi,; :

NOTES TO THF FINANCIAL ci’i'll.TEWIEI‘\lT‘*)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 August 2020

1. '._,‘.A;‘cbg‘lniing policies : PR

Archway Leammg Trusl is a charitable company { The Trusl Y. The address of its prmcapal place of busmess |sg|ven on page 2
and.the nature of its operatmns are set outin the Trustees report - T e e - e

lBhéiéotpreparation ] L g ) - - . o e B

rhe f|nanC|al statements of the Trust have been prepared under the hlSl’.Ol'Ical cosl conventmn in accordance with the Fmanc;al
Reporting Standard Apphcable in the UK and Republi¢ of ireland (FRS 102) the Accounting and Reporting by Charities:
Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their flnancval statements in accordance W|th the
Financial Reporting Standard apphcable in the UK and Républic of Ireland (FRS 102) (Charities' SORP (FRS-102)), the Academies
Accounts Direction 2018 to 2019 issued hy ESFA, the Charities Act 2011 and the Companies Act 2006 i

The Trust owns 100% of the share capital of Bluecoat Academy Trading Limited. The Trust and its subsidiary constitute a
medium-sized group, hawever consolidated group accounts have not been prepared as it is considered that the subsidiary is
not material for the purpose of providing a true and fair view. The accounts therefore show information about the Trust as an
individual entity only.

Archway Learning Trust meets the defmltlon of a public benefit erltlty under FRS 102 and, has therefore applied the relevant
public benefit requirements of FRS 102. : .

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These palicies have
been applied consistently, in dealing with items which are considered material in relation to the financial statements, to all the
years presented, unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements are presented in sterling which is also the functional currency of the Academy Trust.

Monetary amounts in these financial statements are rounded to the nearest whole £1,000, except where otherwise indicated

Gomg concern

The Trustees assess whether the use of gomg concern is appropriate, i.e. whether there are any material uncertainties refated
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the charitable campany to continue as a going concern.
The Trustees make this assessment in respect of a period of at least one year from the date of authorisation for issue of the
financial statements and have concluded that the Trust has adequate resources to continue in opérational existence for the
foreseeable future and there are no material uncertainties about the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern. Thus they
continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements.

Income
All incoming resources are recognised when the Trust has entitlement to the funds, the receipt is probable and the amount

can be measured reliably.

Grants
Grants are included in the statement of financial activities on a receivable basis. The balance of income received for specific

purposes but not expended during the period is.shown in the relevant funds on the balance sheet. Where income is received
in advance of meeting any performance-related conditions and there is not unconditional entitlement to the income; its
recognition is deferred and included in creditors as deferred income until the performance-related conditions are met Where

entitlement occurs before income is received, the income is accrued.
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.'_ANOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT!NUED) e

"t FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 August 2020 -

1 Accdunt'ing'pdlic'ies (Continued) R . : . ’ P L .

Gene:al Annuaf Grant is recogmsed infull in the Statnment of Flnanc:alActw;t:es in-the year for whfch Jtis recevvable, and any- .
abatement in respecL of ‘the perlod is deducted from income and rccogmsed asa I|abmty . . ot

Capltal grants are recognnsed in fuII when there is an uncondltlonal entltlement to the grant Unspent amounts ofcaputal grants
. are reflerted in the balance shéet i in the restncted fixed asset fund Capital Grants are recogmsed when thereis entltlement
- and arenot deferred over the life of the asset’'on-which they are expended - .

Sponsorshlp income .
Sponsarship income provided to the Trust which amounts to a donation is recognised in the Statement of Financial Actlvmes'
in the period in which it is receivable (where there are no performance related conditions), where the receupt is probable and

it can be measured reliably. -~ . .

Donations
Donations are recognised on a receivable basis {where there are no performance-related conditions) where the receipt is

probable and the amount can be reliably measured.

Other income
Other income, including the hire of facilities, is recognised at the fair value of the consideration recelved or receivable in the

period it is receivable and to the extent the Trust has provided the goods or services.

Donated fixed assets

Where the donated good is a fixed asset it is measured at fair value, unless it is impractical to measure this reliably, in which
case the cost of the item to the donor should be used. The gain is recognised as income from donations and a corresponding
amount is.included in the appropriate fixed asset category and depreciated over the useful economic life in accordance with

the Trust’s accounting policies.

Transfer of existing academies into the Trust

Where assets and liabilities are received on the transfer of an existing academy into the academy trust, the transferred net
assets are measured at fair value and recognised in the balance sheet at the point when the risks and rewards of ownership
pass to the academy trust. An equal amount of income is recogmsed for the transfer of an existing academy into the academy
trust within Donations and capital grant income to the net assets acquired.

Expenditure
Expenditure is recognised once there is a legal or constructive obligation to transfer economic benefit to a third party, it is
probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required in settlement, and the amount of the obligation can be measured

reliably.

Expenditure is classified by activity. The costs of each activity are made up of the total of direct costs and shared costs, including
support costs involved in undertaking each activity. Direct costs attributable to a single activity are allocated directly to that
activity. Shared costs which contribute to more than one activity and support costs which are not attributable to a single activity
are apportioned between those activities on a basis consistent with the use of resources. Central staff costs are allocated on
the basis of time spent, and depreciation charges are-allocated on the portion of the asset’s use. All resources expended are
inclusive of irrecoverable VAT. ’ '

Expenditure on raising funds :
This includes all expenditure incurred by the Academy Trust to raise funds for its charitablé purposes and includes costs of all

fundraising activities events and non-charitable trading.

Charitable activities
These are costs incurred on the Academy Trust s educational operations, including support costs and costs relatlng to the

governance aof the Academy Trust apportioned to charitable activities.
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iNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ((‘ONTINUED)

_ FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AU US i' 2020

.7A'céoi:hﬁng poljcies (~Continued);'_v RER o = DI 2T L

3Tang|ble fuxed assets and deprecuatnon ST : - L s ’ - :
Assets cosxlng £3,000 or mare. are capltallsed as tangtble fixed assets. and- are carned at cost net of dep:euatlon and -any

. prowsuon for meaumen[ Subsequent rmm are c'1p|tal|sed only. when it is probable that such costs will-generate future

‘econumuc beneﬂts AII other costs of repalrs and marntenance are charged to the statement of hnancral activities as mcurred

~Where tanglble fixed asset> have beeri ncqulred wnth the aid of specmc grants elthev from the government or from the prlvate
sector, they are included in the balance sheet at cost and depreuated over their expected useful economic quc The related ~
granrs aré credited to a restricted fixed asset fund in the statement of financial activities and carried forward in the:balance
sheet. Depreciation on such assets is charged to the restricted fixed asset fund ia the statément of financial activities so as to ~
reduce the fund over the useful economic life of the related asset'on a basis consistent with the Trust's depreciation policy.
Where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with unrestricted funds, depreciation on such assets is chargéd to the
unrestricted fund.

Depreciation is provided on all tangible fixed assets other than freehald land, at rates calculated to write off the cost of each
asset on a straight-line basis oyer'its expected useful life, as follows:

Freehold buildings - 50 years straight line per annum
Long leasehold land and buildings 50-125 years straight line per annum
Fixtures, fittings and equipment . . 10% -25% straight:line per annum

A review for impairment of a fixed asset is carried out if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of
any fixed asset may not bie recoverable. Shortfalls between the carrying value of fixed assets and their recoverable amounts
are recognised as impairments. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of financial activities. -

Assets in the course of construction are included at cost less any identified impairment ioss. Cost includes professional fees and
other directly attributable costs that are necessary to bring the property to its operating condition. Depreciation on these assets
is not charged until they are brought into use and reclassified to freehold or leasehold land and buildings.

Liabilities .
Liabilities are recognised when there is an obligation at the balance sheet date as a result of a past event, it is probable thata
transfer of economic benefit will be required in settlement, and the amount of the settlement can be estimated reliably.
Liabilities are recognised at the amount that the Trust anticipates it will pay to settle the debt or the amount it has received as

advanced payments for the goods of services it must provide.

Leased assets ] .
Rentals payable under operating leases are charged -against income on a straight line basis over the period of the lease.

Investments
The academy's shareholding in the wholly owned subs:(hary, Bluecoat Academy Trading Limited, is initialiy measured at cost

and subsequently measured at cost less any impairment. An assessment for impairment is made at each reporting date.

Financia! Instruments
The academy trust only holds basic financial instruments as defined in FRS 102. The financial assets and financial |labl|ltlES of the

academytrust and their measurement basns are as follows:
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NOTES 1 TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) - o

FOR: THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020 TR ;

,-Flnanaalassetsandhabulmes P : : S - R L

. mstrument R B e . e . 2

1 .»Afconjntihgbo‘licies (Continued) .- R o Ll R

Financial- assets’ -and Ilabnhttes are recogmsed when the academy becomes a party to- the contractual provnstons of the-‘

B Fmancnal liabilities are classmed dcc0(d|ng to the substance of the fmanc:al mstrument s contractual obhganons rather than
- thefinancial mstrummts legal form. - - : -

All finéncial_ assets and liabilities are initially ‘_measured at transaction pricé (including transaction costs), unless the
arrangement constitutés a financing transaction. A financial asset or financial liability that is payable or receivable in one year

is measured at the undiscounted amount expected to be received or paid net of impairment, unless itis a financing transaction. .

If an arrangement constitutes'a financing transaction, the financial asset or financial liability is measured at the present value
of the future payments discounted at a market rate of interest for a simitar debt instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset anly when there is a current legally enforceable right to set off the recognised

‘amounts and the intention to either settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities

A financial asset is derecognised only when the contractual rights to cash flows expire or are settled, or substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to another party, or if some significant risks and rewards of ownership are
retained but control of the asset has transferred to another party that is able to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated
third party. A financial liability {or part thereof) is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expires.

Taxation
The academy trust is consndered to pass the tests set out in Paragraph 1 Schedule 6 of the Finance Act 2010 and therefore it
meets the definition of a charitable company for UK corporation tax purposes.

Accordingly, the academy trust is potentially exempt from taxation in respect of income or capital gains received within
categories covered by part 11, chapter 3 of the Corporation Tax Act 2010 or Section 256 of the Taxation of Chargeable Gains
Act 1992, to the extent that such income or gains are applied exclusively to charitable purposes.

Short-term employment benefits

Short term employment benefits such as salaries and compensated absences (holiday pay) are recognised as an expense
in the year in which the employees render service to the Academy Trust. The cost of any unused holiday entitlement the
Academy Trust expects to pay in future periods is recognised in the period the employees’ services are rendered.

Pension benefits
Retirement benefits to employees of the Trust are provided by the Teachers' Pension Scheme ('TPS') and the Local Government

Pension Scheme ('LGPS'), which are muiti-employer defined benefit schemes.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme and contributions are calculated so as to spread the cost of pensions over employees’ working

lives with the atademy trust in such a way that the pension cost is a substantially level percentage of current and future-
pensionable payroll. The contributions are determined by the Government Actuary on the basis of quadrennialvaluations using

a projected unit method. The TPS is an unfunded muiti-employer scheme with no underlying assets to assign_between

employers. Consequently, the TPS is treated as a defined contribution scheme for accounting purposes and the contributions

recognised in the period to which theyrelate. Differences between contributions payable in the year and contributions actually

paid are shown as either accruals or prepayments.
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“

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) g

A’ccountmg pohcnes (Contmued) ’ .. . OO ) - i._f Lot

: The LGPS is'a funded scheme and the assets are held separately from those of :he Trust in separate trustec admmlstered Funds

. Pensiorrscheme assets are measured ' at fai-value and liabilities are measuredon -an actuarial basis using the projécted umt T
. credit methad and dlscountcd at arate equivalent Lo the current rate of returfi.on a high_ quahty corporate bond of equwaIent
'term and Currency to the liabilities. The actuarial valuatlons are obtained at least triennially and are updated’ at each balance
) -sheet date. The amounts charged to net income-are the current service costs and the costs of scheme lntroductlons benefit
" changes, settlements and curtallments They are included as part of staff-cdsts as incurred. Net: mterest on the net defined

_ benefit liability/asset is also recognised jn the statément of financial activities and comprises the interest cost on the.defined

benefit obhgatron and interest income an the scheme assets, calculated by muItlpIymg the fair value of the scheme assets at
the begmmng of the period by the rate used to distount the benefit obligations. The difference between the interest income
on the scheme assets and the actual return on the scheme assets is recognised in other recognlsed gains and losses. Actuarial
gains and losses are recognised immediately in other recognised gains and losses.

Fund accounting
Unrestricted income funds represent those resources which may be used towards meeting any of the charitable objects of the

Trust at the discretion of th_e Trustees.

Restricted fixed asset funds are resources which are to be applied to specific caprtaI purposes rmposed by funders where the

asset acquired or created is held for a specific purpose.

-Restricted general funds comprise -all other restricted funds received with restrictions imposed by the funder/donor and

include grants from the Education and Skills Funding Agency/Department for Education.

Agency arrangements

The Academy Trust acts as an agent in the administering of 16-19 Bursary Funds from the ESFA. Related payments received
from the ESFA and subsequent disbursements to students are excluded from the Statement of Financial Activities to the extent
that the Academy Trust does not have a beneficial interest in the individual transactions. The allowance of 5% as a contribution
to administration costs is however recognised in Statement of Financial Activities. Where funds have not been fully applied in

the year then an amount will be included as amounts due to the ESFA.

Critical accounting estimates and areas of judgement

Accounting estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Bluecoat Aspley
Academy, Bluecoat All Church of England Academies (Bluecoat Aspley Academy, Bluecoat Wollaton Academy, The Nottingham
Emmanuel School and Bluecoat Primary Academy) have entered into church supplemental agreements for the use of the land
and buildings they operate on, and as a result this [and and buildings is included on the balance sheet under Fixed Asset

Leasehold Land and Buildings.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
The Trust makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates and assumptions will,

by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

Pension scheme
The present value of the Local Government Pension Scheme defined benefit liability depends on a number of factors that are

determined on an actuarial basis dsing'a variety of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost (income)
for pensions include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions, which are disclosed in note 27, will impact the
carrying amount of the pension liability. Furthermore a roll forward approach which projects results from the latest full
actuarial valuation performed at 31 March' 2016 has been used by the actuary in valuing the pensions: liability at
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' wouldlmpactonthetarrymgamountofthepensnonI|ab|||tv ST e

3y August 2020 Any dsfferences between the flgures derived from the roII forward approach and a fuIl actuanal valuatlorr‘ V

K Deprec:atlon--' T - . . .. ] SRR

" The assessment of the useful economic ||ves and the method of deprecuatmg flxed aSSets requnres judgement Deprecnatlon is

' fcharged to profit or foss based on the useful  écanomic life selected which reqUIres an estnmatnon ofthe perlod and proflle

over whlch the Trust expects to consume the future economic benefits embodled in the assets
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- anations_gnd' capital grants " 2

Private spohéorship - __".
Capital grants - .

Capital donation — Science block
-Other donations s

Funding for the Trust's educational operations

DfE / ESFA grants

General annual grant (GAG)
Start Up Grants .
.Other DfE / ESFA grants

Other government grants
Local authority grants
. Special education grants

Other income from the academy trust’s
educational operations

Total

Other trading activities

"Gift Aided & Associated income

Catering income ..

Sales of goods/services

Trip income

~ Workplace parking income
‘Student teacher income

Other income

Uhiest-rjiqt'e'd .
- funds'. .-
“£'000. :

Un_restrict_ed
funds
£'000

361

361

Unrestricted
funds
£'000

110
13

47

249

419

“Total "
20200 -
£000..¢

"~ Restricted -
 funds
£'000 -
175 175 -
64 - 604
3,832 - 3,832
3 .
4,614 4,616
— ——
Restricted Total
funds 2020
£'000 £'000
25,528 25,528
30 30
3,173 3,173
. 28,731 28,731
806 806
609 609
1,415 1,415
- 361
30,146 30,507.
Re;trlctéd Total
funds 2020
£'000 £000
- 110
- .13
34 34
6S 65
47
306
4 253
409 828

306 -

- Total -

2019

. £'000°

138 ..

701
5,686

65

6,590

Total

2019
£'000

24,550

1,533

26,083

1,179
515

1,694

27,777

Total

2019
£000
174
530
114
225
71
240
135

1,489
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5"

* . Short term deposits -

. Investment income

. Unrestrlcted §

funds

"g000

27

o R:g'st[Tcted -
. funds -

£000

“Total .
2020 -
“£'000- ©

27+

- Total

2019
£'000 -

19
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Expenditure v .t - )
- “ LT ) 0 ' Staff
- <.+ costs °
BT . £000
Expenditure on ramng funds - e
".Direct Costy” v .- .- B 234
- Allocated Support Costs’ .' - -
Academy's educatlonai operatlons
- Direct costs T -21,876
- Allocated support costs =~ - "5,964
Total expenditure 28,074

Net income/(expenditure) for the year includes:

Fees payable to auditor
- Audit

- Other services
Operating lease rentals

" Net interest on defined benefit pension liability

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets
Loss on disposal of fixed-assets
Interest on other loans

Central services

Premises

"Qgher

& equipmerit oo “costs”
£'000 €000, -

- < ~234.

- 420 420
- 2,691 24,568 -

4,476 516 10,956
4,476 3,627 36,177
2020

£'000

22

o3

84

254

2,711

.18

10

The Trust has provided the following central services to its academies during the year:

° human resources

. financial services

° legal services

o educational support services

. IT network management services

o facilities services

. admissions services .

° alternative provision for off-site education
. safeguarding support services

. special educational needs support services

$22,587
11,546

34,133

2019
£'000

27

91
256
3,928
45

16

-39 .
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v Central charges, such as Human Resources, Finance costs, etc., wére: recharged to Bluecoat Aspley Academy, Bluecoat
Beechda)e Academy, Bluecoat | anary Academy, Bluecoat Wollaton Academv and Thie Nottlngham Emmanuel School on

< S 7a5% recharge of GAG funded mcome : . .- S .- -
) _The afnou,nts. charged during the year were-as f0||.OW§Z.. L o R .- L o Total )
- " T oo T S T T UE'000
. Bluecoat Aspley Academy . . e ... - 418
. Bluecoat Beechdale Academy - . o - . - 280
- Bluecoat Primary Schoot . , . ’ A . o217
Bluecoat Wollaton Academy ) A . » . ’ ' 291
The Nottingham Emmanuel Schoo! 85
1,288
7 Charitable activities

: : Unrestricted - Restricted _ Total . Total
funds funds 2020 2019
_£'000 £'000 £'000 - £'000
Direct costs - educational operations ) - 24,568 24,568 22,587
Support costs - educational operations 397 10,558 10,955 ' 11,546
397 35,126 "35,523 34,133
2020 2019
£'000 £'000

Analysis of support costs )
Support staff costs 5,964 - 5,295
Depreciation (and disposal) 2,729 3,928
Premises Costs . ’ ; 1,747 1,516
Other support costs 393 642
Governance costs ; } 122 165
10,955 11,546

.40 -
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- :'-g'f ) -_;é:‘Staff.coLr.ts‘ RN S
R o T i L. 2020 - 2019

' s . ,'_ _' . - "‘- : . — . . -.- ‘ R ,:4:;-_.&.000. ' - '-—£.ooo . .-._‘_' ) A
E . Wagesa‘ﬁd Salaries. -~ - . . . - B UL Lo . 19,649 0 17,873 . o
"' Social security costs  .© T [ 71,885, 116500 - LT
Operatlng costs of deflned beneflt schemes L] PR A — -.._6,.(-)09. S0 4608 R
Tbial staff co"s‘_ts‘ TR R N I - S . T 27,543 o 24,:12?
. Agency staff costs ) . ‘ : : . s ; ’ ’ 473 - © 383
© Staff restructuring costs’ . : " .58 43
“Total o . - - 28,074 124,553
Staff restructuring costs comprise:
Severance payments ) 58 43
b: Non statutory/non-contractual staff severance payments
Included within staff costs are non-statutory severance payments totalling £58,000 (2019: £43,000). This was for two
members of staff (both paid in November; £19,000, and £39,000). .
c: Staff numbers
The average number of persons employed by the Trust during the year was as follows:
2020 2019
Number Number
Teachers ' . : ' 290 301
Administration and support . 413 - 335
~Management ‘ . _ 29 34
732 670 .
d: Higher paid staff
The number of employees whose employee benefits (excluding employer pension costs) exceeded £60,000 was:
2020 2019
Number Number
£60,001 - £70,000 8 9
" £70,001 - £80,000 ) ) '8 6
£80,001 - £90,000 1 1
£90,001 - £100,000 - . . - 1 -
£100,001 - £110,000 : 1 "1
£120,001 - £130,000 - -
£130,001 - £140,000 . . ) . ) - 1
£140,001 - £150,000 - - ) ) ) . 1 ) -
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10

'. e Key management persannel ) . - T .
The key management personnel ofthe Trust comprlse the Trustees and the Executive Leadershlp Team as hsted on. ‘page o

B ‘8 $taffCosts ‘(ConAtinued)f-i ‘ ’ e ‘ - el - ‘

2; The total amount of. employee benefits {including employer pensmn contnbutlons and employers natlonal msurance)

received by key management-personnel for their services td the Trust was £965,000.(2019: £795,000). The mémbers of -

this’ group changed on 1 june and prior to this date included the‘individual ‘academy Prmcupals (the cost for Septernber
to May was £773,000). After 1 June the Business Service Directors were added to this group-and the Principals removed
‘(the cost forjune to August was £192,000). . N

Trustees' remuneration and expenses .

One of.the Trustees has been paid remuneration or has received other benefits from an employment with the Trust.
The CEO only receives remuneration in respect of services they provide undertaking the role of CEQ under their contract
of employment, and not in respect of their services as Trustees. Other Trustees were not paid any remuneration nor
received any benefits from employment with the Trust.

The value of Trusteés' remuneration and other benefits was as follows:

S E Hampton, the CEO and Trustee; Remuneration paid; £140,001 - £145,000 (2019: £130,001 - £135,000)
Employer’s pension contribution paid; £30,001-£35,000 {2019: £25,001-£30,000).

During the year ended 31 August 2020, three Trustees claimed expenses or had their expenses met by the
Trust. The expenses incurred were in respect of travel and subsistence and an amount of £747 (2019: £990)
was reimbursed or paid by the Trust.

Trustees and officers insurance

In accordance with normal commercial practice, the Trust has purchaséd insurance to protect Trustees and officers from
claims arising from negligent acts, errors or omissions occurring whilst on Academy Trust business. The insurance
provides cover up to £5,000,000 and the cost for the year ended 31 August 2020 was £1,200 {2019: £1,250). The cost
of this insurance is included in the total insurance cost. .

-42 .
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12 -

Taggil;le-ﬁxed assets, ¢ .

.z - e fr_eehold'lan&_Ldrig' iég’séh,old -: fi;(tures,' i A;.s‘e&- ﬁhdér'."; S 4.<Total o
T _“and buildings -~ landand fittings.and constriction- . - .
’ e C - " “buildings  equipment. _ - . - :

: oS T T pedos T gogo T 000" T goo0 - T gooo T
Cost™ " . T O R

~ At1September 2019 T o 21,371° - 78,634 7,254 . 107,259,

" Transfers . A ’ - .= - R .

_ Additions . - - -73,870 . 353 19 .. 4,242
Disposals o . = . (1,700) o (72). — (1,773)
‘At 31 August 2020 ’ 21,371 80,804 2,535 T 19 " 109,728
Depreciation
At 1 September 2019 . 2,047 8,881 . 5,435' - 16,363 ]
On disposal T : o= {L700) (s4) ) - - {4,785} ¢
Charge for the year 379 1,843 489 - 2,711
At 31 August 2020 2,426 9,024 5,870 - 17,319
Net book value .

At 31 August 2019 19,324 69,753 1,818 - 90,896
At 31 August 2020 ) 18,945 71,780 1,665 ’ 19 ’ 92,409

The building addition relates to a donation by the Department of Education of a new Central Block, this sits on land leased

from Nottingham City'Council. This replaces part of the existing buildings that were disposed of during the year.

fixed asset investments
) Total
£
Cost
At 31 August 2019 and 2020 . ] 1

-43 -
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. 12 Fii(ed asset i'nvestmer)is (Egnfirided) . - j-f_. '-;V' R S S _'~'.

o Holdmgs of riore than 20% . -

N The Lompany holds more than 20% of the share capltal of the followmg companles

: '(_ngpanv‘ R ’ ~ Country of. reglstratlon or. s Shares held i o

. s Incorporation - T e T

- : Class- . %,
Subsidiary undertakings’ ) . : o '

Bliecoat Academy Trading Limited  England & Wales - - © - .Ordinary o 100-

The aggregate amount of capital and reserves and the results of these undertaklngs for the last relevant
financial year were as follows:

Capital and reserves  Profit for the

o . ) : year
Principal activities : £'000 £'000
Bluecoat Academy Trading Limited  Lettings service : 26

Bluecoat Academy Trading Limited is not consolidated into the academy accounts on the grounds that their results and
balance sheet are immaterial to the group as a whole. The registered office of Bluecoat Academy Trading Limited is the
same as that of the Trust.

13 Debtors : . ‘ , 2020 2019
' £000 . £'000

Trade debtors : . . . 36 43 .
Group debtors ) 76 107
VAT recoverable ' ' 66 67
Other debtors v 289 146
Prepayments and accrued income : 490 635
957 998
14  Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 2020 2019
B : - N . £'000 - £'000
Other loans . ) - . : - 133 133
Trade creditors - . - 53 373
Other taxation & social security . 456 435
-Other creditors L L 633 . - 183
. Accruals and deferred income T 1,638 1,094
2,913 2,218
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- v -_-:'4 el ‘- . - e
15  Greditors: amounts falling due after more than oné year -

- - Othef loans - o

Analvsus of foans »-'-' —_— h -
Wholly repayable ‘within five i years ’ :
Less: included in current Il?b|llt1es

Amounts included above

Loan matuﬁtv ]

Debt due in one year or less

Due in more than ane year but not more than two years
Due in more than two years but not more than five years

Jid020

133 "

(133)

. 2019

- £'000.

133°

266

(133)
133

133
133

266

There are two loans from Nottingham Bluecoat School Foundation which Have back to back loans secured on the
freehold land & buildings of the Trust. Interest is charged at Base+1.25% and Libor+1.25% respectwely This is charged

to charltable expenditure in the Statement of Financial Activities.
16 Deferred income

Deferred income is included within:
Creditors due within one year

Deferred incoh\e.at 1 September 2019
Released from previous years
Amounts deferred in the year

Deferred Income at 31 August 2020

At the reporting date, the Trust was holding funds for the following: .

Special Educational Needs Funding from Nottingham City Council

Trip/activity income received 2019/20 for trips taking place in 2020/21 or
“where refunds are still to be made for 2019/20 trips.

ESFA Reimbursements Rates
Other ESFA grants -
Specific unspent project/grant monies

2020

£'000 )

671

582
(582)
671

671

£'000's
423

2019
£'000

582

424
(424)
582

582 -
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Financial instcuments:

- Carrying amqunt"offina‘nc'ialasset;

" Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Carrying amount of fitia_nci_al liabilities
Financial liabilities measured at amortised eost

Funds

Restricted general funds
General Annual Grant
Other DfE / ESFA grants
Other government grants
Other restricted funds

Funds excluding pensions

" Pension reserve

Restricted fixed asset funds
DfE / ESFA capital grants
Inherited funds

Capital éxpenditure from GAG
Capital expenditure from
unrestricted reserves

Private sector capital

Total restricted funds

Unrestricted funds
General funds

' Total funds

Balanceat 1

September 2019

£'000

1,033

1,033
(14,060)

{13,027)

3,015
71,029
6,398

1,070
9,384

90,896

77,869
693

78,562

Income

£'000

25,528
3,203

© 1,415
587

30,733

30,734

4,436

4,436

35,170

‘809

35,978

- 427

(1',895'):

Expenditure Gains, losses &

transfers
£'000 £'000
(24,738)
(3,203)
(1,415)
(1,815) 194
(31,171) 194
{1,880) (7,636)
(33,051) (7,442)
(91) -
(2,133)
(192) -
(32) {194)
(282) -
(2,729) (194)
(35,780) (7,636)
(397) B
(36,177) (7-,536)

12020,
.. Fooo -

Tt 2019
S L€'000 - ]

503

- (1,357)

Balance at 31
August 2020

£'000

789

789
" (23,576)

(22,786)

7,360
68,896
6,206

844
9,102

92,409

69,623

1,105

70,727
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“Funds prior yéa}‘: R

- Restricted generalfunds- -
General Annual-Grant
Other DfE / ESFA grants
Other government gf@nt‘s

- Other restricted funds

Funds excluding pensions .
Pension reserve

Restricted fixed asset funds

DfE / ESFA capital grants

inherited funds

Capital expenditure from GAG
" Capital expenditure from

unrestricted reserves

Private sector capital

Total restricted funds

Unrestricted funds

General funds

Total funds

.;'_B'alance atl :‘.". .
Septeriber 2018 .

- £'000_

(9,948)

(9,948)

58
71,573
6,398

1,152
9,384

88,565

78,617

acem——

.383

79,000

Expendlture Gams, Iosses &

Balanceat3l .
-August2019 -

. Incomie
S : ; transfers
“. 7t godo . . £000. - 00
28,550 ¢ (24,550) :
1,534 - ©(1,534) -
1,179 (1,179) - -
1,882 - (931) 82 " -
29,145 . (28,194) 82
. (1,932) (2,180)
29,145 (30,126) (2098)
6,387 (3,430) -
- (544) -
- - (82)
6,387 (3,974) (82)
35,532 *(34,100) (2,180)
343 (33) -
35,875 (34,133) (2,180)

© . £'000.

1,033

©1,033 .
(14,060)

(13,027)

3,015
71,029
6,398

1,070
9,384

90,896

77,869

693

78,562

- 47 -
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ST

Fund§ (Continuet}) 4: - :-H ’ - - '_-. ;.-." S . ] N R -

Under the fundmg agreement wuth the Secretary of S{ate the Trust was not subject to a Ilmlt on the amount of GAG that
it could carryforward at 31 August 2020 g :

The specmc purposes for which the funds are to be apphed are as follows . - ..

The |nher|ted flxed assets fund has been set up to recogmse the tangible assets glﬂ:ed to the academy upon conversion .

“which represent the_school site including the leasehold tand and buildings and all material items of plant and machinery

included therein. This fund also includes any subsequent assets inherited on transfer in of academy:trusts. Deprecnatlon

'charged on those mhented assets is allocated to the fund.

Other.capital grant fixed assets funds have been set up to recognise the tangiblé assets purchased by the Trust that have
been funded by capital grants received by the Trust, as well as any capital donations received post conversion.
Depreciation charged on those tangible assets is allocated to the fund.

The General Annual Grant (GAG) represents the core funding for the educational activities of the school that has been
provided to each Academy within the Trust via-the Education and Skills Funding Agency {formerly the Young. People’s
Learning Agency) by the Department for Education. The General Annual Grant Fund has been set up because the GAG
must be used for the normal running costs of the academies within the Trust.

Transfers have been made to the restricted fixed asset fund amounting to £194,000 to cover the purchase of assets
required for the provision of education of students across Archway Learning Trust.

The Pension Reserve deficit fund has been created to separately identify the pension deficit inherited from the local
authority upon conversion of each Academy, and through which all the pension scheme movements are recognised.

Total funds analysis by academy

Total Total

2020 . 2019

Fund balances at 31 August 2020 were allocated as follows: £'000 £000
Bluecoat Aspley Academy ] : (162) (198)
Bluecoat Wollaton Academy (19) (17)
Bluecoat Primary Academy . 227 159
Bluecoat Beechdale Academy 1,144 934
The Nottingham Emmanuel Schoo! 451 568
Archway Learning Trust : ' 253 © 280
Total before fixed assets fund and pension reserve 1,894 1,726
Restricted fixed assets fund and pension reserve 92,409 90,896
. Pension reserve : . . (23,576) (14,060)
Total funds ] . . 70,727 78,562
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18 - Funds (Contmued) - ' ":: RS 4 - ,‘:f PR

B’Iuecoat Aspley Academy and Bluecoat Wollaton Academy are sh0wmg rmg—fenced defluts in thE|r |eserves This -

; Cis asa. result of large capltal investments| (Bluecoat Aspley Academy 6t form centre extensuon Bluecoat Wollaton
2 . : : Academy ancillary capital works to the BSF funded new building) which were funded by the academies. Archway A L
S “- 7 - learning Trust manages its capital lnvestment programme across the Trust Trust wnde reserves before the leed ST .
Asset Fundand Pensuon Reserve are E1 894, 000 - : R o

- Total cost analysis by academy. -

" Expenditure incurred by each academy during the year was as follows:

Teaching Other - )
and . . Other costs
educational support Educational . excluding Total . Total
staff supplies L 2020 2019
support . depreciation .
costs
staff casts
£'000 £000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £°000
Bluecoat Aspley 6,572 1,491 609 979 9,651 9,962
Academy )
B t :
luecoa - 3,411 883. -289 518. 5,101 4,966
Wollaton . v
Bluecoat Primary 1,403 257 159 213 2,032 - 1,717
Academy
Bluecoat . "o
Beechdale 3,923 927 - 314 588 . 5,752 5,913
The Nottingham 4,660 982 390 708 6,740 6,662
Emmanuel School : :
Archway Learning 2,138 1,428 244 362 4,172 939
Trust . . . .
22,107 5968 2,005 3,368 33,448 30,159
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~‘._ 19 'A.h.alysisof':neta'ssets"bg‘.!we_eﬁfund_s.'- . - ‘:. o I : e -

- T L e L S " Restricted ~ - Restricted = _ oL

- A B _t{"resf;'."fi? . General . Fixed 2020 - .
. S - NS Funds, T Asset™ .
£'000 T£000 . £'000 | £000 -
Fund balances at 31 August 2020 are ' ’ . i
represented by . 3 .
Tangible fixed assets =~ - . . o - : - 92,409 92,409
Current assets - : 1,105 T 3,702 - 4,807
Creditors falling due within one year . - -(2,913) - . (2,913)
Defined benefit pension liability - (23,576) - (23,576)
1,105 . (22,787) 92,409 70,727
- o Restricted
Unrestricted Re;:::f: Fixed Total
Funds . Asset 2019
: Funds
_ Funds
) £'000 £'000 £'000 £°000
fund balances at 31 August 2019 are
represented by )
Tangible fixed assets - - © 90,896 90,896
Current assets 693 . 3,384 - 4,077
Creditors falling due within one year : L - (2,218) - (2,218)
. Creditors falling due after one year. . Co- (133) - - (133)
Defined benefit pension liability - - (14,060) - (14,060)
693 .(13,027) 90,896 78,562
20 Commitments under operating leases
2020 2019
£000 - £'000
Amounts due within one year 64 84
Amounts due between one and five years ' - . -152 204
Amounts due later than five years - 38
216 326
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‘Nét incomie for'the r-éﬂpo'rti’ng period )

Adjusted for:-

Depreciation .

Capltal grants fram DfE/ESFA and other capital income
Interest receivable

Defined benefit penswn scheme cost Iess contributions payable

Defined benefit pension scheme finance costs
Loss on disposals of fixed assets
Decrease/{Increase)in debtors
(Decrease)/Increase in creditors

Net c_ash (utilised)/proyided by operating activities

22 Cash flows from financing activities

Repayments of borrowing
Repayments of borrowing

23 Cash flows from investing activities

Dividends, interest and rents from investments

Purchase of tangible assets
Capital grants from DfE
Capital funding received from sponsors and other

“2020 ..

-2019 - -

221

T'E'000 - £000
(199 T 17417
2,711 3,928

“7 (4,436)  (6,387)
ey (19)
1,626 1,676

254 256.

18 45

410 (331)

696 (264)

683 645
2020 2019
£'000 £000
(133) (133)
2020 2019
£'000 £/000
27 19
(410) {618)
604 701
102°
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24 'Analitsis ofcasﬁ 'ar'!d,cé.:éh.'e‘qu'ivalent- .

“Cash in hand and at bank .
’ .,'Notlce deposnrs (Iess than three months) o B -
Total cash and cash equwalents . h

24a Analysis of changes in net thieb't‘

‘At1

September
2019 -

. . - £'000's

.Cash : ' 3079
Cash Equivalents : . -
3079

Loans Falling due within one year “(133)

Loans falling due after more than one

year , (133)
. Finance lease obligations i ) -

Total (266)

25 Members liability

Cash
flows

£'000's -

771

~l
[ERY

(133)

(133)

Acquisition/

disposal of
subsidiaries
-£'000's

1O 4

K

© 2020

T2 2019

o7 g000 -; go00

3250 - . 2379 . -
600 700,

3,850 3,079
Other

New  non- At31

finance cash  August

leases changes 2020

£'000's  £'000's  £'000's

- - 3850

: : g

0 Q 3850

- - (133)

N - 0

- : 0

0 0 (133)

Each member of the charitable company undertakes to contribute to the assets of the company in the event of it being wound up
while he or she is a member, or within one year after he or she ceases to he a member, such amount as may be required, not
exceeding £10 for the debts and liabilities contracted before he or she ceases to be a member.

26 Pensions and similar abligations

The Trust's employees belong to two principal pension schemes: the Teachers' Pension Scheme England and Wales (TPS) for
academic and related staff; and the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) for non-teaching staff, which is managed by
Nottinghamshire County Council. Both are multi-employer defined benefit schemes.

The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS related to the period ended 31 March 2016, and that of the LGPS related to the period

ended 31 March 2016

There were outstanding contributions at the end of the financial year of 5486,000, these were due and were paid on

1 September 2020.
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: 4‘«2?_T‘eacliers' Pension Schemg™ .. =" . - RO T BTN -

lntraductlon - T . - N o ) B
The Teachers” Pension Sch(_mc (TPS) is a ;taturory, COnLrlbutorv, defnned beneﬁt scheme, governed bv the Teachers Pensnorr .

.Schemeﬂegulauonsmld P R Coenn R LT s

The TPS isan unfunded scheme and members contrlbute ona pay as you po baS|s these contrlbunons along W|th those made oo

: by employers are credited to the Exchequer.
Valuation of the Teacher’s Pension Scheme

The Government Actuary, using normal actuarial principles, conducts a formal actudarial review of the TPS in atcordance with
the Public Service Pensions (Valuations and Employer Cost Cap) Directions 2014 published by HM Treasury. The aim of the-
review is to specify the level of future contributions. Actuarial scheme valuations are dependent on assumptions about the -
value of future costs, design of benefits and many other factars. The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS was carried out as at
31 March 2016 and in accordance with the Public Service Pensions {Valuations and Employer Cost Cap) Directions 2014 except
it has been prepared following the Government’s decision to pause the operation of the cost control mechanisms at the time
when legal challenges were still pending.

The valuation report was published in April 2019. The key results of the valuation and subsequent consultation are:
e Total scheme liabilities for service {pensions currently payable and the estimated cost of future benefits) of £218 billion
e  Value of notional assets (estimated future contributions together with the proceeds from the notional investments
held at the valuation date) of £196 billion . )
* Notional past service deficit of £22 billion
e Discountrate is 2.4% in excess of CPI
As a result of the valuation, new employer contribution rates were set at 23.68% of pensionable pay from September 2019
onwards (compared to 16.48% during 2018/19.) DfE has agreed to pay a teachers’ pension employer contribution grant to
cover the additional costs during the 2019-20 academic year.

The employer’s pension costs paid to TPS in the period amounted to £2,712,215 (2018: £1,797,000). The TPS is a multi-emnployer
pension plan and there is insufficient information to account for the scheme as a defined benefit plan so it is accounted for as

a defined contribution plan.
Local Government Pension Scheme

The LGPS is a funded defined benefit pension scheme, with the assets held in separate trustee administered funds. Parliament has
agreed, at the request of the Secretary of State for Education, to a guarantee that, in the event of academy closure, outstanding
Local Government Pension Scheme liabilities would be met by the Department for Education. The guarantee came into force on 18

July 2013.

Total contributions made ‘ 2020 2019

' £'000 £'000

Employer's contributions i . 1,363 1135

Employees' contributions . 439 398
Total contributions . i

. . 1,802 1,533

The agreed contribution rates for future years are 20.8% for employers and 5.5 to 12.5% for employees.

Principal actuarial assumptions ) . ) : o . 2020 2019
' % ’ %
Rate of increases in salaries - . - . . : ) . 3.20- . 3.65
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- life expectauons on retlrement age .65 are: . - --

Rate oflncrease for pensrons in payment B e - L RS 2200 . 215
_Dlscounlrate RS ST T e ) CooLo T1LeS ctL - 1.90
) " : R . ' . ‘.' - : L "H: _‘ "' - N - ‘-_'_"v —

) The current mortallty assumptrons mclude suffrcrent allowance for future tmprovements in- mortahty rates T he assumed )

2020° - 2019
ST . Years . - Years
Retiring today - -

- Males I ST e : CI218 - L 217

- Females co- . . : _ . o 244 . 24.4
Retiring in 20 years - . . N : : : I .

- Males A ' 4 © 232 23.3
- Females ) ' . ’ 25.9 26.2

Sensitivity Analysis ) . - T £'000's £'000’s
Discount Rate +0.1% : ) 1,187 760
Discount Rate - 0.1% . : : 1,226 784
Mortality assumption — 1 year increase 1,326 951
Mortality assumption — 1 year decrease . . 1,075 918
CPirate +0.1% 108 91
CPirate-0.1% 107 90
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27 Pensuons and snmllar obllgatlons (Contmued) - R
co- The Trust s share of the asséts in the scheme

Equities e M - oL .

* Gilts and other bonds
Cash ’
Inflation-linked pooled fund
Property -
Other assets

Total fair value of assets

Actual return on scheme assets

Amounts recognised in the statement of financial activities

Current service cost
Past service cast

Net interest cost

Admin expenses

Net costs on settlements

Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligations

Obligations at 1 September 2019

Current service cost -

Interest cost

Employee contributlons

Benefits paid plus unfunded net of transfers in
Experience loss an defined benefit obligation
Change in assumptions

At 31 August 2020

Changes in the fair value of the Trust's share of scheme assets

_ Assets at 1.September 2019 R
Interest income »
Return an plan assets (excluding net mterest on the net defined pension llablllty)
Employer contributions
Employee contributions
Admin expenses
Beénefits paid plus unfunded net of transfers in -
Other actuarial gains/(losses)

At 31 August 2020

2020

Fairvalue

£000 -

8,610 .

1,793
566 ~

542
1,896
998
14,405

463

e

2020

£'000

2,984
254
5

7,839
1,494
368

‘451 -

1,661
752

2019
£'000

.2308
349

. 257
4
150

2020
£000
26,625
2,984
507
439
{303)
5,900
1,829

37,981

2020
£'000

12,565

253
210

" 1,363
439

(5)

"+ (303)
(117)

14,405

Ja019
) Falr value' ’
T 3 000
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28-. Related partytranSactlons - L ) .

’ The predecessor school to Bluecoat Academy had entered.mto loan arrangements w1th the Bluecoat roundatlon Tr ust. The
balance of these loans (£2,064, ,000) was transferred to the Academy on conversion. During the year the Academy made capital,

_repayments against outstanding loans to the Bluecoat Foundatlon Trust amountirig to £133,333 and the balance remaining at

year end was £133,333..

During the year recharges of £34,000 (2019: £67,000) were made to Bluecoat Academy Trading LimIted relating to salaries and
professional services supplied by the Trust. At the year-end £nil (2019: £nil) was owed to the Academy Trust in respect of these
services. During the year an amount of £83,000 (2019: £106,000) was gift aided to the Trust from Bluecoat Academy Trading
Limited. At the year-end £76,000 (2019: £106,000) was owed to the Academy trust in respect of this donation.

29 - Agency arrangements

Archway Learning Trust received £99 000 from the Education and Skills Fundmg Agency in respect of SlXIZI’I Form Bursary
allocations. The Trust withholds 5% to pay for the administration of these funds and the remaining funds are distributed to
Sixth Form students. As at 31 August 2020 there was £51,000 of funds payable to students. A further agency arrangement is
maintained in respect of the Bluecoat SCITT Trainee Teacher Bursary. Archway Learning Trust received £620,000 from NCTL.
As at 31 August 2020 there was an amount of £500 still payable to Trainee Teachers. Both of these liabilities are included

within other creditor

No related party transactrons took place m"the penod of account other. than certain Trustees remuner'mon and expenses
already drsclOsed in note 9 loan repayments to Bluecoat Foundatlon Trust and recharges to Bluecoat Academy Tradrng lerted
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